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Mission Statement

Our Mission is “to be the
best provider of online lotteries
and other electronically
distributed products and services.”

Core Values

a) Ethical business practices at all times
b) Fairness in all efforts

¢) Excellence in our performance

d) Keep all promises

¢) Respect and consideration for all



Board of Directors

Birian George, Presidant & CED

Stephen Castegne Jiohin Graham
Winsome Minott, Company Secretary
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Corporate Governance

Board Composition

There should be a balance of independence, skills, knowledge, expenence
and perspectives among Directors o allow the Board to work effectively.

The appointment and retirement of Directors shall be govemed first by the
Articles of Incorporation of the company and thereafter, by standards/
criteria imposed by the Board or the company’s regulators.

Independence

A Director is considered to be independent if:

(a) he or she is not a significant shareholder (1.e. does not own 5% or more
of the company’s shares);

(b) he or she does not represent a significant shareholder and
(c) he or she 18 not an employee of the company
All Directors of the company shall act independently and bring an independent

mind to bear on matters coming before the Board;

Directors shall notify the Board of any change in status that may affect their
independence. When notified, the Board shall evaluate the Directors”
independence;

The Board will ensure that it has access to professional advice, both inside
and outside of the company in order for it to perform its duties.

Of the nine Directors, as at 31st December 2009, three were independent.

Audit Commitiee

The Audit Committee was established by the Board on 10th Aprl 2006, The following
Directors were elected to serve and remain members as at the 31st December 2009:

Ul

Mr. Curtis Martin (Chairman)
Dr. David McBean

Mr. lan Levy
Mr. John Graham

Mr. Barrington Chisholm (appointed 4th September 2009)
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Corporate Governance

The functions of the Audit Committee are as follows:

% To monitor the integrity of the financial statements of the Group, including
annual and interim reports, preliminary results, announcements and any
other formal announcement relating to financial performance;

< To review significant financial reporting issues and judgements, summary
financial statements, financial returns to regulators and any financial
information to be reported in other documents which may impact share

price;

% To keep under review the effectiveness of internal controls and risk
management systems by examining steps taken by the Board and
Management of SVL to control exposure to significant rigks;

% To review the arrangements for employees;

% To monitor and review the effectiveness of the intemal audit function in
the context of the overall risk management systems;

% To consider and make recommendations to the Board with respect to matters
for approval at general meetings, mcluding the appointment, re-appointment
and removal of the extemal auditors. In addition, the Audit Committee will
oversee the selection process for new auditors and shall investigate issues
leading to the resignation of auditors where applicable;

% To oversee the relationship with the extemnal auditors;

< To review and approve the annual audit plan and ensure that it is consistent
with the scope of the audit engagement;

% To review findings of the external auditors, and in particular initiate discussions
on any issues,which may have arisen dunng the audit, including accounting
and auditing judgements and levels of errors identified;

% To review the effectiveness of the services provided by the extemal auditors.
The quorum for the Audit Committee is three and this must include two independent

members. Messrs. Curtis Martin, Barrington Chisholm and Dr. David McBean are the
named independent Directors.



Corporate Governance

Compensation Committee

The Board of Directors appoints the members of the Compensation Committee. The
Compensation Committee 1s responsible for the following:

% Compensation to be paid to Senior Executives and other Board appointed

Officers of the Company, the general criteria and design of the Company’s
incentive/bonus schemes and the basis of distnbution of ncentives.

% Review of the senior level organizational structure and staffing of the
Company.

< Annual approval of incentive pay awarded to staff under the Company’s
incentive/bonus scheme.

The Committee members as at 31st December 2009 were Dr. David McBean,
Mrs. Janette Stewart, Mr. Stephen Castagne, Mr. John Graham and Mr. Bamington
Chisholm.

The attendance of the Directors of the Board at the Board and Committee meetings
is reflected i the Table below for the period ended 31st December 2009,

Directors Position Board Audit Compensation |AGM 2009
Maetings Committes Committes
Paul Hoo Mon-Executive |3 - = W
lan Lewvy Mon-Executive (3 4 - W
Brian George | Executive 3 - - v
John Graham |Mon-Executive (3 4 1 W
Janette Stewart | Non-Executive |1 - 1 -
David McBean |Mon-Executive (3 4 1 W
Curtis Martin Mon-Executive |3 5 = W
Ste phen Mon-Executive (1 - - W
Castagne
Bamington Mon-Executive (3 1 1 W
Chisholm




Notice of Annual General Meeting

NOTICE 15 hereby given that the Annual General Meeting of Supreme Ventures Limited
will be held at The Blue Mountain Suite, Knutsford Court Hotel, 16 Chelsea Avenue,
Kingston 5, Jamaica, West Indies, on Friday 28th May 2010 at 10:00 a.m. to consider and
if thought fit pass the followmng resolutions:

Ordinary Resolutions

1. Auwdited Accounts
“That the Audited Accounts for the fourteen (14) months ended 3 1st December 2009
and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors, circulated with the NOTICE convening
the Meeting be and are hereby adopted.™

2. Interim Dividends
To approve and ratify interim dividends:-
To consider and (if thought fit), pass the following Resolution:

“That the interim dividends paid of ten cents on 6th May 2009, three cents on
6th May 2009 and nine cents on 1 1th December 2009, be and are hereby ratified.”

3. Ekection of Directors

(a) In accordance with Articles 105 and 106 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation,
the following Directors retire by rotation and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-clection:

® Stephen Castagne
® John Graham
® Dawvid McBean

(1) “That Director Stephen Castagne, retinng pursuant to Articles 105 and 106 of the
Articles of Incorporation, be and is hereby re-clected.™

(1) “That Director John Graham, retinng pursuant to Articles 105 and 106 of the
Articles of Incorporation, be and 1s hereby re-elected.”

(iii) “That Director David McBean, retiring pursuant to Articles 105 and 106 of the
Articles of Incorporation, be and is hereby re-clected.™



Notice of Annual General Meeting
(Continued)

(b) In accordance with Article 103 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporabon,
Messrs. Steven Hudson and Georgios Sampson having been appomnted smee
the last Annual General Meetmg shall retire, and being chgible, ofter themselves
tor elechon to the Board.

(1) "That Mr. Steven Hudson, be and 15 hereby elected a Director of the
company.”

(n) "That Mr. Georgios Sampson, be and 15 hereby elected a Director of the
company.”

4. Directors’ Remuneration

(a) “That the Directors be and are hereby empowered to tix the remuneration of
Executive Directors.”

(b) “That the amount shown m the Accounts of the Company tor the fourteen (14)
months ended 3 1st December 2009 as remuneraton of the Dmrectors for ther
services, be and 15 hereby approved.”

S. Appointment of Auditors and their Remuneration

“That Messrs. Deloitte & Touche having sigmihied their willingness to serve, continue
in othice as Auditors of the Company until the conclusion ot the next Annual General
Meeting, at a emuneration o be agreed with the Directors.™

A member of the company, entitled to attend and vote, 15 entitled o appoimnt a Proxy to
attend and vote 1 his stead, and a Proxy need not be a member.

If you are unable to attend the Meetmg, a Form of Proxy s enclosed for your convenience.
When completed, this Form should be deposited with the Secretary at 19 Ripon Road,
Kingston 5, Jamaica, W1, not less than 48 hours betore the time appointed tor the meetmg.
The Proxy Form should bear stamp duty of J$100.00 or its equivalent, before being signed.
The stamp may be pad by adhesive stamps, which are to be cancelled by the person signing
the Proxy.

DATED this 3rd day of April 2010

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

- -I.
Ty,

Wmsome Minott
COMPANY SECRETARY



Chairman’s Message

As Chairman of the Board of Directors, | am pleased
o report on the Group's achievements in the past year
and share our goals and vision for the future.

Supreme Ventures Limited (SVL) operates in an increasingly
challenging environment. The recent IMF Agreement has
brought with it dimensions that indude freezing of wages

in the public sector assodated with increased contraction

in Govemment spending and removal of Govemment
subsidies that will have an effect on the cost of living.
Ulimately, the money available for spending on our games
will be reduced. Paul Hoo - Chairman

Jamaica has always shown itself to be an extremely resilient country and as
Chaimman of the SVL Board, | am exiremely confident that our company will
continue to grow and prosper, even under these adverse conditions.

This optimism comes from my confidence in the competence of our highly

motivated management and staff, the strength of our existing products and
growth strategies and the international and local experience of our service

providers GTECH and INTRALOT.

The Group reported a profit of $751.202M compared to $645.989M at
31st October 2008. This represents an increase of $105.213M or 16%.

MNet Profit Comparison 2006 - 2009
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Chairman’s Message
(Continued)

This continues, even in a year where the global recession impacted heavily on
the disposable income of our customers, was driven by a 33% increase in
revenue ($6.988B). It is the Board's opinion that the net profit after tax could
hawe been more but the results of the period under review was adversely
affected by:

1. A wnte-off in depreciation expense of obsolete fixed assets amounting
to $144M.

2. An increased Cash Pot game liability to 72.95%. The liability of the game
design in 72%. This difference in profit is estimated at approximately $184M.

We are extremely pleased to have approved and paid capital and dividend
distributions as follows:

1. A capital distribution of $0.03 per share amounting fo $83.281M
2. A dividend payment of $0.10 per share amounting to $263.724M.
3. A dividend payment of $0.09 per share amounting to $237 .353M.

The total distribution paid was $584.359M for the year ended 31st December 2009
compared to $420.839M for the financial year 2008.

The Board is committed to providing the best returns for our shareholders and
itis our plan to continue with at least two dividend payments annually.

The Earnings Per Share (EPS) during the period was 29 cents and the total
distribution was 22 cents per share. This represents a disfribution of 76%, which
is the highest amongst listed companies on the Jamaica Stock Exchange.

Over the last three years, the equity market contracted, due in part to the
competition experienced by listed companies for the high retums that the now
defunct Alternate Invesiment Schemes promised potential investors and also the
high returns paid on Govemment Bonds. This has obviously had an impact on the
price of all shares on the Exchange, including shares of SVL.

With the recent Jamaica Debt Exchange (JDX) programme, early indicators have
suggested that there is now a renewed focus by invesfors on the equity market
and this positions SVL well, given its frack record with a high percentage of



Chairman’s Message
(Continued)

payouts associated with dividends. This however will be tempered by the overall
impact of the IMF programmes and the reduction in available funds for investing.

The difficult challenges hurdled this past year would not have been possible
without the guidance of the Board of Directors, the tireless efforts of our
management and staff and the loyalty of our agents, customers and the
public at large, to whom Supreme Ventures Limited is a "household name’.

We are determined as a Board, that despite the expected challenges to come in
2010, especially with new guidelines from the International Monetary Fund (IMF)
and its expected impact on the populace, that our operations will remain profitable.
Qur commitment is to provide the best returns for all stakeholders.



Pictorial Highlights - Agent Awards

A Parigh Champion accepls the
award from Ann-Dawn Young-Sang

of GTECH ..‘ mmm

Kﬂ* f] J| | !

Brian George gets cloge o some agents
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Top Validations Agenl accepts
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Tnp for the Year 2008 Bals’ Wholesale
‘Vema Rainford Bccepts the Chaimman’s
| Award from Paul Hoo

i

M Top PICK 3 Sales Agenl accepls
ﬂ'ndﬁmnﬂrUphmpﬁgﬂmﬂﬂm?ﬂar - A tha award from Dabbie Groean of
L & K Restaurant accepts the Depuly il GTECH

Chadrman's Award from kan Levy
i FUTREME

Top Phone PIM EE] Agent Award
prasented by Patrick Clunss of GTECH

Spot prize from M.C. Elva Ruddock



Management Discussion &
Analysis

| am pleased to lead management's discussion
and analysis (MD&A) in this Annual Report to
our Shareholders.

The financial information disclosed in this discussion
and analysis is consistent with the financial statements
presented.

The management of Supreme Ventures Limited (SVL)
has a system of accounting and reporting that provides
for the necessary internal controls. This ensures that
all accounting transactions are properly authorized and
recorded, the company's assets are secured and our
liabilites recognised and monitored with efficiency.

Bnan George
President & CEO

The system of internal controls are tested continually for its effectiveness by our
internal auditors PrnceWaterhouseCoopers, while our extemal auditors

Deloitte & Touche, consistently observe and review the integrity of our game
draw procedures and our audited financal statements. Our internal audit
procedures are stringently monitored by the Audit Committee of the Board.

The MD & Ais intended to provide our shareholders with an assessment of the
operational results and financial condition of SVL and its subsidianes, for the
14-month financial period ended 31st December 2009. The MD & A should be
read in conjunction with the audited consolidated financial statements and notes
to the statements included in this Annual Report.

CORE BUSINESS

SVL is listed on the Jamaica Stock Exchange and cross-isted on the Trinidad
and Tobago Stock Exchange. The company is the leading provider of lottery
and gaming operations in the Caribbean. Lottery gaming represents over 87%
of the Group's revenue. Through its subsidiary Supreme Ventures Financial
Services Limited, the SVL Group provides MoneyGram and Cambio services
at our Regional Retail Centres and select agents islandwide.

Owur vision is o provide the widest range of elecironically distributed products
and services through our online, real-time networked distribution of agents
islandwide.



Management Discussion &
Ana|y5i5 (Continued)

The Group's performance was impacted by the significant changes in the
economy, due to the global and local financial crises. The effect of the global
impact was demonstrated locally, by the contraction in the bauxite industry,
the reduction in remittances and the slowing down of growth in the tourism
sector. This was further exacerbated by the locally generated crisis with the
altemate investment schemes such as Olint and Cash Plus.

MNotwithstanding this, the company showed continued growth in gross
revenues on both comparative 12-month period 1st November 2008 to
31st October 2009 and the comparative 14-month period ending

31st December 2009.

As stated in the Chairman’'s message, this growth was achieved despite the
write-off of obsolete fixed assets to the value of $144M and the on-going
challenges of the volatility in the Cash Pot game prize liabilities. The Cash
Pot game saw increased prize pay outs of approximately $184M over the
game design.

As part of management's on-going drive to manage costs, we undertook the
challenge of a reorganization exercise in the Prime Sports Jamaica Limited
subsidiary, thereby reducing operating costs and placing that company on

a path towards achieving targets of profitability in Prime Sports by 2012.
These changes included the restructuring of staff shifts at Coral Cliff and
Acropolis May Pen, along with the closure of the Villagio Gaming Lounge

at the Hilton Kingston Hotel. The changes resulted in savings in security,
transportation, staff and other costs associated with supporting these
previously unprofitable shifts.

One of the milestone achievements in 2009 was the introduction of the
Super Lotio game in August This was a significant achievement, due o
the challenges of negaotiating and coordinating legal, regulatory, marketing
and operational issues required to launch the game in seven different
countries, along with two languages (English and Spanish).

Pol

Rywiumer 3 Saper Milesap{



Management Discussion &
Analysis (continued)
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Supreme Ventures Limited (SVL) recorded a consolidated net profit after tax of
$751.202M for the fourteen (14) month period ended 31st December 2009.

EBITDA AND NET PROFIT AFTER TAX

2006 a7 2008 20049
EEITOA B MET PROFT AFTER TAX

Financial ratios are presented below:
14 Months 12 Months 12 Months 12 Months

2000 2R 2007 2006

Balance Sheat Information

Totsl Assets (JMD 5 000) 384 916 S FGSRT R3 BRSO 30M 52 864501

Sharehobder's Equity (JMD § 000) FB28e 28da0T3 2434 105 31 985305

Balance Shest Ratlos

Retum on Equity 24 1% 21.8% 16.M% B3

Dbt to Bquity Ratio 40.9% 45 8% G0 42 1%

Efficiency Ratio Bas 9.2 il 7. 7%
Gomman S hare informat on

Walghted Aversge Mumber of Ondinary Stock (T00) 2837 34 263725 0 2637354 2 83T 254

Stock Prices

Cloaing Stock Prica {ISE) 201 270 240 1400

Cloging Stock Prica (TTSE) TT $0.20 TT $024 - -

Common Share Ratlos

Eamings per Shars $0.20 5024 $0.15 $0.08

Dividands per Share £0.19 - - -

Capiial Distribation per Share #0003 $015 - -

Book value per share ($) $1.18 $1.12 $0.02 $0.76



Management Discussion &
Analysis (Continued)

Supreme Ventures Limited (SVL) was able to generate revenues of $28.17B from
the Group's operations, despite the impact of the global economic crisis. This was
a 33% increase over the 2008 twelve-month finandal period.

Revenue Comparison 2006 - 2009

iy | | B
B
2 25—
ﬁm—
S 15—
g
3 10—
5 —_
Year
009
(14-months)
LOTTERY

Lottery products contributed 87% of total revenue. The lottery revenue reflected
a 45% increase for the fourteen (14) month financial period ending 31st December
2009. An analysis of the product contributions follows:

CASHPOT
Two "‘Coloured Ball' promotions were held for the Cash Pot game. These offered

higher payouts, if a coloured ball was drawn. Cash Pot sales improved by 27.14%
for the period under review.

Cash Pot Revenue Comparison 2006 - 2009

- 30— ‘\
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Management Discussion &
Analysis (continued)

LUCKY5
The Lucky5 game continued its steady improvement, with total revenue for the

period being $626.89M. This was a 13.29% increase for the period.
Ludky5 Revenue Comparison 2006 - 2009 L :

.
'-fnrmln?q.ﬁ.d.

2009
{ 14 months)

DOLLAZ
The Dollaz game also continued its steady improvement, with total revenue for the

period being $324 .39M. This was a 18.67% increase for the period.
Dollax Revenue Comparison 2006 - 2009 '

T‘m_ FILE L PLANY
g

F 300—

g'zm—

§ 10—

Year
i) 2007 2008 i)
{14 months)
LOTTO

Lotto game revenue increased fo $1.56B for the period. This was a 41.34%
increase for the period.

Lotto Revenue Comparison 2006 - 2009 : oﬂ’o
.B00— ~ T

{14 months])



Management Discussion &
Analysis (Continued)

The Lotto game was amended in November 2008 with a new starting jackpot
of $15M and ticket price of $30.

There were a number of fairly high Lotto jackpots won during the period: $60M
in November ‘08 and January ‘09; $50M in February, August and October ‘09;
$40M in November ‘09 and the largest being $30M in July "09.

PICK 3
The PICK 3 game showed tremendous improvement with revenues of $2.369B8

for the period. This was a 72.27% increase for the period.
=57/
PICK 3 Revenue Comparison 2006 - 2009
o B3

Year

2006 2007 2008 2009
{14 months)

WINQUICK (INSTANTS)

The WinQuick scratch & win games showed improvement with revenues of $131M
for the period. This was a 30.38% increase for the period. This was largely due o
sale of these products at several community festivals. The game is an ‘impulse-

buy’ product and does very well at these events. D4 jath
WinQuick Revenue Comparison 2006 - 2009 %;nf# WA
Y N0
€ 300—
F 200 —
Tl -
o ] _
5 Year
2006 2007 2008 2009
(14 months)
BINGO

The Bingo games were discontinued in January 2009.

&



Management Discussion &
AnaIYSiS(Cuntinucd]

SUPER LOTTO

The multiqunsdictional game Super Lotto was launched in
August 2009. The company received a licence from the Betting,
Gaming & Lotteries Commission to sell tickets for this game.
The game has a starting jackpot of $180M. Game draws are
conducted on Tuesdays and Fridays. Revenue for the period Injame & b Mibewer!
August - December 2009 was $277.09M. The initial performance of the

game has fallen far below expectations and urgent action was taken in early
2010 to address the issues highlighted in the postdaunch evaluation of the
game and to continually review the game's performance.

AGENT NETWORK

The company currently has over 920 active terminals islandwide.

The current GPRS technology utilized by our technology partner GTECH, has
been instrumental in our expansion plan and terminal management process.

GAMING

Revenues from the Gaming Lounge business increased marginally ’m
for the period to $1.15B, a 17.67% increase over the previous R
financial period. The harsh economic climate was evidenced by a —
reduction in the ‘coin in’ at the Lounges. The Villagio Gaming Lounge

was dosed in October 2009 and the opening hours for Coral CIiff, C,W
Acropolis Barbican and May Pen were rationalized, il @{ﬁ
in keeping with the pattern of patronage at the facilities. The "Hot

Seat’ promotions at the Lounges continued to drive repeat business

and gave rewards to regular players. The hospitality and related II/V"__\ )
services continue to pose a challenge. These services showeda ' !&j’f%ﬁ’
decline in revenue for the period under review, compared to the VA
previous financial period. The Operations team is focussed

on the measures that can be taken to improve revenue in these areas.

Gaming Lounge Revenue (NetWins)
Comparison 2006 - 2009

88 8
[T ]

g
|

Revenue ($Millions)
i

g
[

{ 14 months)



Management Discussion &
AnaIySiS{Cuntinued}

FINANCIAL SERVICES s

Supreme Ventures Financial Services Limited (SVFS) UPREME VEHTURES
continues to be the ‘little giant’ in our suite of business  prusela sEveE: B
units, with a 57.62% increase in total revenue to A mbar s Suprama Ve S
$206.02M for the period.

SVFS's MoneyGram operations are primarily a receive market, with transactions
potentially originating from over 195,000 locations globally from countries where
MoneyGram is affiliated. SVFS has the largest MoneyGram agent base in
Jamaica.

MoneyGram remittances increased by 37.79% despite the decline reported in the
global market. There was also a modest increase in the number of transactions

processed. The Cambio revenue increased by 79.62%, with much of this
success being due to foreign exchange gain in trading.

The chart below, presents a comparison of the net profit after tax; foreign
exchange trading revenue and MoneyGram revenue:

120,000

100,000

£0,000
60,000 /////;7“‘—':1/
40,000

20,000 .:—

2006 2007 2008 2009
W NETPROFITAFTERTAX ~ —=— Foreign Exchange TradingRev.  —+— Moneygram Rev.,

JMD § '000




Management Discussion &
AnaIYSiS(Cuntinucd]

COMMERCIAL SERVICES

The sale of PIN codes from the terminal increased to $1.9B, when compared to
$955.89M in the previous financial period. This is an indication of the boom in
talk ime' currently being enjoyed by the Cellular Phone companies.

DIRECT EXPENSES

Direct expenses increased by $6.392M or 35% over the fourteen (14) month
period. Significant contributors to the increase were:

- Lottery Prizes

- Service Contractor Fees

- PIN Codes Cost of Sales

- Agent Commissions

- Good Cause (CHASE Fund) Fees, and

Comparison of Direct Expenses 2009 vs 2008

Dir ect Expenses 2009

W Loansiy Friea
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Management Discussion &
Analysis (Continued)

The Lottery prizes accounted for 69% of the direct expenses, with Cash Pot

and Pick 3 being the two largest payouts.
Lottery Prizes Comparison 2006 - 2009

i
3
ETH N l

{14 manths)

The SVL Group continues to be the major contributor to the ‘Good Cause’
CHASE Fund. The company has since inception, contributed over $4B to
the Fund.

l::..r"'

1200  CHASE Fund Contributions 2006 - 2009 CWAEJ
Ill Iﬂﬂ Edla - ol -0 .Mlll-'\."\.- el

it

%

Contributions ($Millicns)
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Management Discussion &
Analysis (Continued)

Corporate Social Responsibility

The SVL Group continues to play its part in displaying good corporate citizenry
and contributes judiciously to sponsorships and donations, particulary in the
areas of sports and entertainment.

Qur corporate donations have helped many, including the Jamaica Cancer
Society, the Diabetes Association, The Heart Foundation, The Lupus Foundation,
The Jamaica Socety for the Blind to name a few.

- i — Al
Compuier donation i Smurf*s Pre- School in Kingston  Donation to Martha's Home in the Mustard Seed Commmnities

We renewed major sponsorship commitments fo:

- The Supreme Ventures/JAAA National Athletic Championships

- The Supreme Ventures/JNA Division A and C Netball Competitions

- The Supreme Ventures Courtney Walsh Cricket Clinics for youngsters
up to 15 years of age

h.._____——'——-——-_

'.iﬁ'im

Sponsnrship of te Tamaica Amatenr Athletics Assoeistion Wictoriow Skiko A Nethall Club in the Supreme Wenbunes!
programme incloding the World Chem pionships training IMA Divizion A Nethal] Compe tition
CEE
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Management Discussion &
Analysis (continued)

We were also sponsors of the Bacchanal Jamaica Camival events and the
Richie Stenhens fundraising concg .

Yo [
. s gl i

Ac dis truck in the camival mdpumh. Fomer Mis Bmaica World Yendi Phillips jumps

as Section Leader with the Acropolis revellers

The staff of the SVL Group took the decision to forego the annual Christmas
Party and channel the funds that were earmarked for this event to community

PPN

Chrigimas Onetreach with gifls and trest at Tower % ]
Sireet Misi ies for Charity H i Kinoston Eﬂmmﬁmmmyﬁnwm

X h; Lk

Christrnas Ouireach af 3t Mosicas Home in Cheiiroas Outrsach at Bazi Home fic the Agedin
St Catherine 9t Catherine
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Management Discussion &
Analysis (Continued)

Christmas Onbreach st the _Tnmajt.a Christian Cheristrres s Chotrese b at the P‘Itl.rille Hipme fior the A ged
Baoys" Home in Kingston in Linstesd

Chrigimas Cuireach af the West Haven Home in
St James

Chrisgimas Outresch of a water tank 1o Lister Mair
Schap] foer thie Deeaf in Kingston



Management Discussion &
AnaIYSiS[Cnntinucd]

RISK MANAGEMENT

SVL Group's activities exposes it to a variety of financdal risks and the execution
of these activities involves the analysis, evaluation, accepfance and manage-
ment of some degree of risk or a combination of risks.

Taking risk is core to the business and the operational risks are an inevitable
consequence of being in this business. The Group's aim is therefore to achieve
an appropriate balance between risk and retum, and minimizing potential
adverse effects on the Group's finandal perfformance.

The Group has adopfed an enterprise wide approach to risk management,

which involves employees at all levels. The framework is supported by sound
risk management practices, with policies designed fo identify and analyze these
risks and to set appropriate risk limits and controls. The Group monitors the risks
and adherence to limits by means of reliable and current information systems.

The Group regularly reviews its risk management policies and systems o reflect
changes in the market, products and emenging business praciices, as well as
on-going realignment of business strategies and activities and the reporting of
significant exposures o senior management and the Board of Directors.

The risk management framework is supported by three main components:

- Our Business Units

- Intemal Audit, and

= Our Compliance Unit

The resources and processes utilized by the above-mentioned components to
enforce the nsk management strategy, are designed to ensure that business
units understand the risk exposure and manage them appropriately.

The business units are responsible for operationally identifying, mitigating and
managing risks.

All business units are managed within the approved risk limits set by the

Audit Committee of the Board, which has an objective view of our nisk-
taking activities.
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Management Discussion &
A“ﬂlYSiS{Cnntinucd}

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and
oversight of the Group's risk management framework. The Board's risk
management mandate is pnmarily carmed out through the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee has the oversight for the integrity of the financial
statement and reviews the adequacy and effectiveness of intemal controls
and risk management The Committee ensures compliance with intemal,
legal and regulatory policies, identify monitoring, measuring and reporting
significant sk exposure and making recommendatfions in relation to the
management of risk. The Committee also has direct responsibility for the
management of balance sheet risk, which includes liquidity, interest rates
and foreign cumrency risks.

The Audit Commitiee manages the internal audit function of the Group
that provides a reasonable assessment of our internal control environment
which includes our management systems, nsk govemance policies and
procedures and applicable laws and regulations.

RISK GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE
The Group's comprehensive rnisk governance structure incorporates:

(a) Adminisfrative controls through the Board and the relevant committees
that include Audit, Compensation, Investment and the establishment of

polices

(b) Organizational controls effected through segregation of duties. These
controls are reviewed on an on-going basis to ensure that they provide
effective governance of the Group's risk taking adtivities.

The Group's risk management policies are designed to identify and analyze
these nisks and to set the appropnate nisk limits and controls. Risk limits are
integral to the risk management process, as they characterize the Board's
nsk tolerance and also that of the Regulators.

Policies and Procedures

Rigorous policies and operational procedures are established throughout
the organization and are approved by the Audit Committee. These policies
and procedures incorporate requirements for compliance monitoring, main-
tenance of contingency plans and the provision of reports o management
and the Audit Committee.
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Management Discussion &

A“ﬂlYSiS (Continued)
Overview of Risks

Credit Risk

Credit risks are the risks to customers or counterparts may accumulate and
could cause a financial loss for the Group by failure to discharge their con-
tractual obligations. Credit exposure for the Group arises mainly in
receivables from lottery agents arising from their sales and from cash and
bank balances. The risk exposure for the Group is summarized in Note 41.4 2.

Market Risk

The Group has exposure o market risk, which is the risk that fair value

or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate, because of changes
in market prices. Market risks arise from changes in foreign currency exchange
rates and interest rates. The Group's foreign currency risk exposure is
summarized in Note 41.6.1 and the interest rate risk exposure in Note 41.6.3.

Operational Risk

Operational risk is the nisk of loss resulting from inadequate or failed intemal
processes, people and systems or from external events. Operational risk is
embedded in all our activities and failure to manage it can result in direct or
indirect financal loss, business disruption, regulatory censure, theft and fraud,
workplace injury, penalties and corporate image impact. In managing this risk,
we maintain a formal enterprise wide operational risk management framework
that emphasizes a strong risk management and internal control culture through-
out the Group.

Regulatory and Legal Risk

Regulatory risk is the risk of not complying with the regulatory and comparable
requirements. Legal nsk is the nsk of non-compliance with legal requirements.
including the effectiveness of preventing and handling litigations. The Gaming
and Financial Services indusiries are among the most dosely regulated industries,
locally and intemationally, and the management of our business is expected to
meet high standards in all business dealings and fransactions. Failure to meet
regulatory and legal requirements not only poses a risk of censure and penalty
but is a senous reputational nsk. Business units are responsible for managing
day-to-day regulatory and legal risk, while the Compliance Unit along with our
external advisory teams assist them by providing advice and oversight.

Reputational Risk

Reputational risk is the potential that negative publicity, whether true or false
regarding the institution's business practices, action or inaction will or may
cause a decline in the institution’s value, liquidity or customer base.
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Management Discussion &
AnaIYSiS (Continued)

All risks can have an impact on the company's reputation, which in turn can
impact the brands, eamings and capital. The management of reputational risk
is overseen by the Board of Directors and the senior executive management
team.

EXPANSION PLANS

Delays in the passage of the Amendments to the Betting, Gaming & Lotteries
Act during the period under review have prevented us from achieving our
planned expansion of the portfolio with Sports Betting. As of the

date of writing this Report, the Act has been passed in Pariament and is
awaiting the signature of the Governor General and Gazetting, as required by
Law.

Full implementation of our plans for Sports Betting will also require new
Regulations to the Betting, Gaming & Lotteries Act. These Regulations will also

need Pardiamentary approval.

The delay severely impacted our plans to diversify in 2009, as envisaged when
we acquired Big ‘A’ Track 2003 Limited in 2008. However, we now have renewed
optimism that our plans to grow revenues with the introduction of Sports Betting

will become reality soon.

Big ‘A’ Track 2003 Limited will trade as Supreme Ventures
Sports Betting and the game will be marketed under the JUSTBET brand.

hiuum ENTURES
Seorts BETTING

OUTLOOK FOR 2010

Supreme Ventures Limited is in the enviable position of having long-term
agreements with two worldwide leaders in the gaming industry, namely
GTECH - the worlwide leader in providing technology services to the lottery
industry and INTRALOT, S.A. - the worldwide leader in providing technology
services to state sponsored Sports Betting junsdictions.
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Management Discussion &
Ana|y5i5 (Continued)

The company continues to be extremely optimistic about the growth potential,
based on the following:

A) The passage of the Amendments to the Betting, Gaming & Lotteries
Act will fadilitate the implementation of our Sports Betting strategy
with INTRALOT, which will see in 2010, the expansion into non-
traditional betting environments (Bet Shops) and the establishment
of a new disfribution network of approximately 400 agents comprised
of sports bars and lounges. This will bring new tax revenues o the
Govemment of Jamaica and also the employment opportunities
for the agents involved.

B) We continue 1o expect that the Sports Betting initiative will bring significant
revenue and profit growth through the JUSTBET brand. With the FIFA
World Cup in June 2010 and the tremendous focus and exciterment that
it will generate in football plus the major Track & Field Leagues in August,
this product is rolling out at the right time for SVL.

C) The Amendment will also facilitate the infroduction of a Video Lottery
Terminal (VLT/Slots) route system by Prime Sports Jamaica Limited,
that will be supported wiith technology o be provided by INTRALOT.

D) SVL will continue to focus on the expansion of the loftery segment of
the business operations with GTECH, through the introduction of new
lottery games and revifalization of the existing game portfolio.

E) The launch by Prime Sports Jamaica Limited of a new Gaming Lounge
in Porimore, St. Catherine. The continued growth potential in the gaming
lounge sector though challenging, is critical to the continued diversification
of the company.

F) A further increase in the contribution by the financial services division to
the Group's revenue, through expansion of the number of locations for
Cambio and MoneyGram services and improvements in the image
and awareness for the subsidiary in the market.
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Director’s Report

The Directors present their Annual Report with the Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income of Supreme Ventures Limited and its subsidiaries for the
fourteen (14) months ¢nded 3 1st December 2009, together with the Consolidated
Statermnent of Financial Position.

Report
31st December 2009
Operating Results

$000
Gross Profit 3 568,604
Profit before taxation 1,265,884
Taxation (514.682)
Net Profit 151202
Earnings per stock
Basic (.29 cents
Dividend

Dividend payments totaling 22 cents per ordinary stock units, paid out of profits
carned, to all sharcholders.

Directors

The Board of Directors as at 31st December 2000 were as follows:

Mr. Paul Hoo - Chairman

Mr. lan Levy - Deputy Chairman
Mr. Brian George - Pregident/CEO
Mr. John Graham

Mr. Stephen Castagne

Mr. Curtis Martin

Dr. David McBean

Mr. Bamrington Chisholm

Mrs. Janette Stewart*

Miss Winsome Minott - Company Secretary
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Director’s Report

Pursuant to Articles 105 and 106 of the Articles of Incorporation, one-third of the Directos
(or the number nearest to one-third) will retire at the Annual General Meeting,

In accordance with Article 103 of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation, Mr. Georgios
Sampson and Mr. Steven Hudson, Directors appointed since the last Annual General
Meeting, will retire from office and, being eligible, offer themselves for election.

Mr. Barrington Chisholm was appointed to the Audit Committee on the 20th September
2009,

The Auditors, Deloitte & Touche, have mdicated their willingness to continue in office
and offer themselves for re-appointment.

* Janette Stewart resigned on 28th February 2010, Steven Hudson and Georgios Sampson
were appointed on the same date.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Winsome Minott
SECRETARY



Auditors’ Report

Deloitte. A

Charterad Accountants
T Wdast Avaniie

- T Kingatain Gardomns
Py, Hoa 13 Kingeton A

age 1- Infrules, W, ”

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT o ere) ana rers

hatpfenn cdelcatis, com jm

Tao the Members of A28 B A2C Union $treet
Moo Hay
Jama o W,

SUPEREME VENTURES LIMITED Ted: [A7R} 952 47134

Fau- (376} 575 (245
Eeport on the financial statements

We have andited the financial statements of Supreme Ventures Limuted (the Company), and its subsidianies (the
Group), sef ouf onpages 37 to 102, which comprise the consohidated and the company statements of financial position
as at December 31, 2002, the consolidated and the company statements of comprehensive meome, statements of
changes m equity and statemsents of cash flows for the penod then ended, and a summary of signrficant accombmg
policies and other explanatory motes.

Management 5 Responsibility for the Financial Statements

MManagement 15 responsible for the preparation and fawr presentation of the fmancial statements m accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards and the Jamaican Compames Act. This responsibility melodes:
designing, mplementimg and mamtainmg mtemal control relevant to the preparation and fawr presentation of fimancial
statements that are free from material musstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selectmg and consistently applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accountmg estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Aunditors " Responsibility

Chur responsibality 1s to express an opmicon on the fmancial statements based on our audit. We conducted owr andit
in accordance with Infernational Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the andif fo obizin reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An aodit involves performing procedures to obtain andit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the fimancial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the anditors’ judgment, inclodmg the assessment of the risks of
matenal misstatemnent of the fmancial statements, whether due to fraud or emror. In makmg those nsk assessments,
the anditors consider imternal control relevant fo the entity’s preparation and far presentation of the fmancial
statements in order to design andit procedures that are appropriate m the circumstances, but not for the popose
of expressmg an opinion on the effectrveness of the entity’s infernal confrol. An audit also inchodes evaluatmg the

appropriateness of accoumting policies used and the reasonableness of accountmg estimates made by management,
as well as evaluatmg the overall presentation of the fmancial statemments.

We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained 15 sufficient and appropriate to provnde a basis for our audit
-

Wom ber firm
g laitte Touche Tohmatae

Caray 0. Matz, Audley L. Goodamn SWintoan &, RBabireon, Fagan E. Caleart, Gikhan C daldel.

Comsultarmts: T. Spdncy Fornandc, Donald £. Beynpids.
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Auditors’ Report

Deloitte.

Page 1.2

Report on the financial statements (Cont*d)

Olpinion

In our opmion, the financial statements grve a frue and fair view of the financial posihion of the Group and the
Company as at December 31, 2009, the financial performance, and cash flows of the Group and the Compamy for
the pertod then ended in accordance with Infemational Financial Reportmg Standards.

Eeport on additional requirements of the Jamaican Companies Act

We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the puoposes of oor audit.

In our opmion, proper accounting records have been mainfamed and the fmancial statements are m agreement
therewith and give the information required by the Jamaican Companies Act in the manmer so required.

W -~
oL, ."":-:‘ He 5 '-_."-_.-__.__ i

g

Chartered Accountants

Eingston, Jamanca,
February 28, 2010

Member of
Daloite Touche Tohmatsu



Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

DRecamber 31,2009  Qclobar 31, 2008

Moles $7000 $'000
ASSETS
Mon-current assats
Property and eguipment 5 1,843 TET 2,061,0T1
Goodwill i 586,644 586 644
Othar intangibla assets T 61,541 55,085
Long-term raceivable ] 264, 997 320,005
Ayailable-for-sala invasiments 10 16,9353 16,939
Investment in joint ventura 11 342 34221
Defemred tax assels 12 irsr2 2618
2,825 681 3,076,684
Current assets
Other assels 13 11,042 18,069
Invenlories 14 93,443 48,BBE
Trade and olher receivables 16 420,408 246,763
Cash and bank balancas 17 1025 282 _J0s. 205
1,558 235 1,219,003
Total assets 4351318 4238887
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital 18 1,967,183 1,967,183
Capital reserve 20 G2 486 145,767
Retained samings ] 1083247 3323
412918 £246.073
Hon-curment liabiliies
Lorsg-tarmm liabilithoes 21 127,307 _287.803
Current liabilities
Trade and ofher payables = 659,288 596,171
Currant portion of kbng-term liabisties 21 165,489 133,066
Prizns liabilities 23 211,137 108,244
Income tax payable 108773 - 230
1.1 g3 1,081,711
Total equity and liabilities 4 384 010 4298 BRT

Tha Nobes on Pages 25 to 102 form an integral par of the fnancial statemants.

The financial statements an Pages 37 to 102 were approved and authorzed for issus by the Board of Direciors on
February 28, 2010 and are signad on its behalf by:

fio— 1o, |
i ) :,.-'o.__ b
Ty i Taen B
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

14 Months Ended
Motes December 31, 2009
$000

Revenue 24 28,167,960
Direci expanzeas 26 24 261
Gross profil 3,568,699
Operating expenseas 27 2381
Profit from operations 1,166,986
Interest Income 111,189
Met forelgn exchange loss 28 { B632)
Flnance costs a0 [ 31658}
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION b 1,265,884
Tancation a3 14 682
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 34 751203
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Galn on revaluation of proparties =
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD o
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD a0
EARNINGS PER STOCK 36
Baslc 023 Cents
Dilluted Q.29 Cents

The Motes on Pages 45 to 102 form an Integral part of the financlal statements,

12 Months Ended
Mﬂﬂ;.ﬂ
21,180,035
1 114
2,972,821
(_1.8915.605)

1,057,316
84,554

{ 1,615)
(32429

1,107,833

(__461.844)

024 Cents
024 Cents



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Share Ceapital Revaluation Retainad
Lapial Besefves Besorve —Loamings Jotal
Hotes £000 §'000 $000 £'000 $'000
Balance at November 1, 2007 1967183 = —21.200 A33472 2428 105
Prodit for the year - - - 645 GHG 645, 080
Oither comprehensive income = = 225 500 = I
Tatal comprehensive Income for
the year —_— = 225,506 545,580 ~ST1L585
Transfer ariaing on reorganization
and emalgamation 18,20 - 566 606 (348,086) [ 246 208) { 2B7T8)
Dividend paid 3 = (42083 - - (420.839)
Balance at November 1, 2008 1367183 143 767 —_— 833,022 2046072
Met profit for the 14 months period = = = TI51 202 151 202
Tatal comprehensive Income for
the 14 monthe period = - - _I51.202 _I51.202
Dividend paid 38 —_— Ry = CS01.078) (S84.259)
Balance at December 31, 2008 l967183  .G2d86 20 o LOBI247 0 Al20m

The Males on Pages 45 to 102 ferm an integral part of the financial stalements.,
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

14 Morths Endad 12 Monkhs Ended
December 31, 2009 Qclober 31, 2008
§'000 $000
OPERATING ACTIVMITIES
Mt profid 751,202 645,989
Adjusiments far:
Depreciation of property and equipment 316,569 173,801
Amorization of intangble assels 4,948 1,820
Wirite=off of property and equipment 34,578 i 34)
Gain on disposal of praperty and equipmaent ( 144) i 124)
Ofher asseds writhen off T.027 2,872
Loss on revalualion of property - 2,396
Unrealized sxchange (o558 88,417 26,024
Exchange gain on long=berm receivable ([ 55340) {  20,442)
Ofher gains and losses 3,662 -
Impairment loss recognized on irade receivables &.808 20,938
Reversal of impairmend koss on Irade recevables - { 11,838}
Interest income { 111,189) { B4,554)
Interest expenses 31,659 32422
Income lax expenses 514 683 461,844
Operafing cash flow before movement in working capial 1,574,879 1,250,912
(Increase) decreass in operafing assels
Inveniories [ 44,557 48,214
Trade and other receivables {  81,627) { T77.155)
Increase (decrease) in operafing Eabilies
Trade and other payables 83,117 {  2,123)
Prizes liabiities —102.833 (L261)
Cash generaled by operations 1,634,705 1,182,587
Income lax paid [ 685,086) [ 352,128)
Interest paid (1659 E4ZL)
Cash provided by operating aclivities T oen 798,059
INVESTING ACTIMITIES
Acquisition of property and equipment (Nole 5) { 140,184) { 154,041)
Acquisition of iMangible assets [ 11.404) {  285811)
Proceeds on disposal of property and equipmaent 6,485 1,315
Interest received __BT.049 __Eo.078
Cash used in investing aclivilies LS54 (o - )
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cost of restructhuring and amalgamation - { 28778)
Dividends paid ( 584,359) { 420,839)
Loans repaid [ 143.417) { 152,221)
Lease oblgafions paid (__27.073) __17.904)
Cash used in financing aclivilies (B0 840 (__E19. 742}
HET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 119,957 L
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD _905.295 __A39.509
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD Logs 282 aps gas

Thes Moles on Pages 45 to 102 form an intagral part of the financial stalemeants.



Statement of Financial Position
FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

14 Months Endad 12 Montha Ended
Motes Docomper 21, 2009 Qctober 31, 2004
$000 §'000
ASSETS
Mon-current assels
Proparty and equipment 5 257,708 420,136
Goodwill ] 185,953 185,953
Oher intangible assels [ 116 BO2
Imveaiment In subsidiares 8 1,248,531 1,218,531
Long-tarm recahwabla L] EET. 654 LT
Avallable-for-sale investments 10 85939 16.938
2,270,910 2405025
Currant assats
Irvantorias 14 TE, 334 33,983
Trade and other receivables 15 70,708 24,129
Duse from related parties 18 B85 988 82,100
Cash and bank depos|s 17 104,373 B2 518
403 —ia ]
Total assets seallil 21l sBeLISE
EQUITY AND LIAGILITIES
Shareholders' Equity
Share capial 18 1,967,183 1,967,183
Capilal reserve 20 62,486 145,767
Retainad sarmningafdeficit ) —La3.450 023
&053.128 £110.985
Hon-curment labilities
Long-term liabdity 21 47 208 148,414
Deferred tax liability 12 L2093 _Sm 38
__ 54501 __ 166,808
Current llabilities
Trade and other payables 22 244 03T 213,686
Casrrant portion of kong-term liability 21 108,251 BT AD4
Incoma tax payabla 47,356 28936
100,684 025
Total equity and liabilities 208313 vz

Then Nobies on Pagaes 25 fo 102 form an integral part of the financial slaterments.

The financial statemants on Pages 37 o 102 were approved and authosized for isswe by the Boand of Dérectors on February 28,
2010 and are signed on fs behall by

Ty g _ ]
g™ . A L

Paul Hoo =Chairman Brian George— President and CEQ
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

14 Months Endad
Notes December 31, 2009
5'000
Revenue 24 2,284,971
Direct expenses 26 {1,858 823"
Gross Profi 438,348
Dividend income from wholly-ownad subsidiary a8 1,130,000
Operating expenses 7 (2re23d)
Profit from operations 1,152,115
Interast income 133,531
Mel foresgn exchange loss 29 { 33.807)
Finanoce cost 30 —13.518)
PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION a1 1,278,524
Taxalion 33 51982
PROFIT FOR THE PERIOD 3 1228 562
TOTAL COMPREHEMSIVE INCOME FOR THE PERIOD L2268 562

The Motes on Pages 45 to 102 form an integral part of the financial statements.
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12 Monihs Ended
Oclober 21, 2008
000

1,266,960

334,880

118,943

67,704

{ 7.123)

165,156



Statement of Changes in Equity

FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Share Capital
Miotes Capital Resarve
5000 §'000
Balance &t November 1, 2007 1,967 183 -
Met profit for the year = =
Total comprehensive income for the year = =
Transfers arising on re-crganization
and amakgamation 20 - S66 606
Dividend pald 35 - a3g’
Balance &t November 1, 2008 1,967 183 145 76T
Met profit for the 14 months perdod - =
Total comprehensive income for the
14 manths period - o
Dividend pald 35 - B3 281
Balance &t December 31, 2000 Lag7 183 b 485

The Maotes on Pages 45 to 102 form an Integral part of the financial staterments,
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Statement of Cash Flows

FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

OPERATING ACTIMITIES

Het profit

Adjustmaent for:

Depreciation of propedy and equipment
Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Unreallsed sxchangs loss

Dividand incoma

Exchange gain on lang-term recaivable
Amortization of Intanglble asasts
Interest income

Interest expenses

Income tax expenses

Oiperating cash flows before movament in working capital

(Increase) Decrease in invenlony

{Increasa) Decreasa in trade and other receivables

(Increasa) Decreass in dus from related parties
Incraass (Decraxsa) in rade and other pavables

Cash (used |n) generated from operations
Intarest paid
Income tax paid

Cash (used In) provided by aperating activiies

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest received

Acquisition of property and eguipment

Proceads on disposal of property and equipment
Long-term receivable

Investment in subsidisry

Cash provided by investing activilies

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cost of restructuring and amalgamation
Dividend received

Dividend paid

Long-tarm raceiabla

Loen repaid

Cash provided by (used in) financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank bajances iransferred on amalgamation

(Note 42)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE
BEGINKING OF THE PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

[ B&)
(1,130,000)

687
[ 133531)
13,515

—2 130
228,069
( 42351)

{  45348)
( 503,888)

—ds
[ 433,787)
(  13,515)
S4T30
(S1202)

133,400
1,832

000}
105,232

1,130, 000
{ 584,359)
500

21,854

21,854

The Motes on Pages 45 to 102 form an (ntegral part of the finenclal statements,

12 Months Ended

Ociober 31, 2008
000

102,457
56,772
60)
16,861
{ 8088
1,137

{ E7.704)
14,368

178 442
53,206
1,758
40,508

265,163
{ 14,368)
(213}

52,178

[ 4,438)
1,112
07,651

[ 283)

23674

{ 28,778)
{420:535]
(18.502)

G
13,07

:

14,135

E



Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

1 IDENTIFICATION

Supreme Ventures Limited (the company) I8 a public limited liability compamy which ks lsted on the Jamales
Stock Exchange. The company's registered office is 4™ Floor, Sagicor Cenlre, 28-48 Barbados Avenue,
Kingston 5.

The: main activilies of the company are the management of the subsidiary companies and sale of mobile phone
pin codas.

The Group comprises the company and its wholly-owned subsidiades which are all inconporated in Jamaica,
The subskdiares that are consolldated and thelr principal activities are as follows:

Percantage
¥

Supreme Vantures Lotteries Limited

and its subaidiary: Lioftery operations 100
Bingo Investments Limited Loftery operatione affactive March 15, 2008

= ceassd operation 100

Prime Sports (Jamaica) Limited

and its whally-owned subaidian: Gaming operafions 100
Chillout Ventures Limited Gaming operafions (not yet In operation) 100
Supreme Ventures Financial Services

Lirnitad Foreign exchangs dealer sendcas 100
Big ‘A’ Track 3003 LimiEesd Sports betting (efectve July 17, 2008) 100

Effeclive April 3, 2008, the Group was re-organized in a bid to sireamBne il5 operafions. The scheme of
reorganization and amalgamation resulted in the follopwing:

{1} The assals, liabilies and operations of Coral CIiff Entartainment Limiled (CCEL) and Village Square
Entertainment Limited (VSEL) which were previously subsidiaries of Jamaica Lotftery Company Limited
(JLC) wera transfermed to Prime Sports (Jamaica) Limited.

(i} The assels, Babililies and operalions of JLC were ransferred fo the parent company, Supreme
‘fantures Limited (SVL). As a result Supreme Venfures Financial Sarvices Limied became a wholly-
owned subsidiary of VL.

(il The ewnership of Chillout Wentures Lim&ed was fransfermed from JLC to Prime Sporis (Jamalca)
Lirmited.

Effective Aprl 3, 2008, CCEL, VSEL and JLC ceased opaerations and have been put Into members” voluntary
liquidation,

On August 18, 2009, the Betling, Gaming and Lotleres Commiéssion (BGLC) approved the application of the
company's subsidiary Suprema Ventures Lotteres Limited (SVLL) fo sell tickets for the Super Lotto Game. See
also Mabe 18(k).

Dwring the pericd the company’s management decided to change its reporfing pericd from Cctober 31, to
Decambear 31 as part of a sirateglc Inldstive In enhancing efficlency In He operations. These financial
statements tharefore cover the 14 months pericd from November 1, 2008 to December 31, 20009,

These financial statementis are expressed in Jamaican dollars which is the functional currency of the Growp.
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERMATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

Standards and interpretations effective in the current paar

Tha following intarpretations issued by the International Financial Reparting Interpretations Committes
became affective for the Group n the current period beginning November 1, 2008,

IFRIC 12 Service Concesslon Amangements January 1, 2008
IFRIC 13 Customer Lovalty Frogrammes July 1, 2008
IFRIC 14 1AS 18, The Limit on & Defined Benefit Asast, Minlmum

Funding Reguirements and thelr iInferaction January 1, 2008
IFRIC 16 Hedges of a Mel Investment in a Forelgn Operatlon October 1, 2008
IFRIC 18 Transfers of Asset from Cusiomens (fransfers recelved

on or &fter July 1, 2008)

The adoplion of the above interpratations has nof resulted in changes to the Group's accounting
palicies nor the amounts reparted for the cument or pror perods.

Standards and interpredations early adopted
In addition, the Group hes elected to adopt the following in advance of their effective dates:

1AS 1{as revised in 3007 Presentation of Financial Statements. The main objectve of the
revision in |AS 1 was to aggregate informalion in financial statemants on the basis of shared
characiarisfics. Adoplion of 1AS 1 affecied Group's presentation of owner changes in egquity
and of non-owmer changes In eguty (comprehensive Income). The revislon required the
prosentation of comprehansive Moo in ahe of béo slaterents and the Growp his adopled
the one statemant mathod to presant the statement of comprehensive incoma. Presentafion
of Group's statemend of changes i egquty has also been amended to comply with the
revisions, In addition, the revised Standard requires presentation of a third statement of
financial posifion (balanca sheet) at Janwary 1, 2008 when applying policy changas
retrospectively. However, the Group has not presented a third statement as there were no
retrospective policy changes that affected the preseniation and disclosures of these financial
statements.

[FRS & Oparating Sagmends — affactive January 1, 2009. IFRS 8 replaces |AS 14 and sais out
requirements for disclosure of infermation about an entity’s eperating segments and about the
entity's products and senices, the geographical areas in which B operates and #s major
customers. The standard is reguired for entities whose debt or eguity instruments are treded
in a public markel or fila thair Bnancial information with a regulatory ongamsabion for the
purpose of isuing any class of insiruments in a public markel, The standard does not have
any impact on the Group's eamings per share and only has an impact on the disciosures in
the congoldaled financial staterments of the Group and s subsidlaries,

Af the dats of authorisation of thess financial statements, the following Standerds and Irterpretations
wers in isaus but not yet effective for the financia peried baing reportad on:
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2 ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERMNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (Cont'd)

2.3 Standards and Inferpretations in issue nof yef adopted

Effective for annual periods
egirvi i
IAS 1,8,10,16,18, )
19,20, 23,.37.28, ) Amandrments resulling Fom May 2008 Annual
29.31,36,38,39, | Improwaments 1o IFRS January 1, 2009
40, 41 and IFRS 7)
183 1,7,17,36,39, } Amandrments riesulling Fom April 2009 Annual
and IFRS 6 and B ) Improvamaents o IFRS Jarwsry 1, 2010
IAS 23 [Revised) Barrowing Cosls January 1, 2009
143 24 [Revised) Related Party Disclosasres January 1, 2011
IAS 27 [Revisad) Congolidaled and Separate Financial Statements
- Consequantial amendments assing from
amandmants to IFRS 3 July 1, 2009
a3 28 Investmants in Associates - Consequential
amendments ansing from amaendments 1o IFRS 3 Suly 1, 2009
1A5 31 Interests in Joint Yentures - Consequeantial
ameandments arising from amendments to IFRS 3 Suly 1, 2008
A5 32 Financial Instrumants: Presentation — Ameandments
relafing to puttable instruments
and obligaticns ansing on liquidation January 1, 2008
1AS 358 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measuramant - Ameandmends to clarify Eligible
Hedged ltems July 1, 2009
IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Intermational Financial
Reporiing Standards:
- Cost of an Investment in a Subsidiary, Joanily
Conirolled Endity or Associale January 1, 2004
- First-fime Adoption of Financial Reporting
Standands July 1, 2009
IFRS 2 Share-based Payment - Amendment relating to
vasting conditions and cancellations January 1, 2008
IFRS 3 {Revisad) Business Combinations — Comprehensive revision
on applying the acquisition mathod SJuly 1, 2008
IFRS & [Revisad) Mon-current Asseds Held for Sale and Descontinued
Oparations - Amandment relating fo Plans to sall
the confrolling nterest in 8 subsidiany SJuly 1, 2008
IFRS 8 Financial Instruments —Classification and
Messurameant January 1, 2013
IFRIC 15 Agreaments for the Construction of Real Estate January 1, 2008
IFRIC 17 Distribution of Mon-Cash Assets o Ownears July 1, 2008
IFRIC 18 Extinguishing Financial Liabilites with Equity
Instruments January 1, 200
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2.3

ADOPTION OF NEW AMD REVISED INTERMATIOMAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (Cont'd)

Standards and Inferprelations in issue nof yel adopled (Coni'd)

Excapt as noted below, the Board of Directors and manesgement believe that the adoption of thase
standards and Intarpretations In the future periods at thelr effective dates will not be relevant to the
financial staternents of the Group in the perods of initial applcation.

IAS 23 (Rewised) - Bormowing Costs - The revision removes the oplion of sither capitalising bomowing
cosis relating to qualfying sssets or expansing these borrowing costs. Tha revised standard requiras
managament 1o capitallse borrowing cosis atiributable to quallfying assets. Qualfying assels are
assals that take a substantial trme 1o gel ready for iheir inlended use or sale. The adopfion of this
revised standard does not have a significant impect on the Group's financis] statements as the Group
eurrently has no qualifying assels or relaled borowing cost.

1AS 24 (Revised): Related Party Disclosures Effective 7 January 2071, The amendments to standard
simplify the disclosure reguirements for entities that are confrolled, |ointly controlled or significantly
influenced by & government (referred 1o a8 government-related entities) and clarify the definiion of &
relaied party. The standard is not especied to have any significant impact on the Group's financial
results and will only have an impact on the discloswres in the financial statemenis,

A5 27 (Revizad) - Consoldated and Separsle Financls! Stafemenfs, under the amendments, the
increases of decreasas In A parent’s ownership inferest that do not resull in a loss of control, is
accounted for a3 equity fransactions of the consolidated enfity, Mo gain or loss s recognized on such
fransacions and goodwill s nol re-measured. Any diference between the change n the non-
controdling investment and the fair value of the consideration paid or recelved s recognisad directy in
equity and atiributed fo the owners of the parent. Where there |8 boss of control of a subsidiary, any
retained non-controling imvestment at the date conlrd s lost is re-messured 1o fair value, Lossas of the
acquired entities are allacated to the mon-controling intarest even if they excesd the non-controlling
intarast's ghare of equity in the subsidiary. The adoption of the revised standard I8 not expected to
hava any significant impact on the consobdated financal saterments of the Group.

A5 28 (Revised)] nvestments in Associates — effeclive January 1, 2008, The ameandmant addrossas
Impairment of imestments n associates as It ghves claification that an Investment In an assoclate s
ireated as a single assat for mpairmant testing. Tharefore, an impaiment loss ecorded by an investor
after applying tha equity method is not allecated against any goodwill included in the equity accounted
Imvwesiment balance, Such an mpalment |oss shouwld be reversed in 8 subsaquent period to the sdent
that the recoverable amount of the assocae increases. The amendmant doas not have any Signdican
impact on the Group's financial statements.

Uinder the amendments to 45 32 (Revised) Flnancial instrurments: Pressntation — effective January 1,
2009, Putfable nsfruments and Oblgations Afsing on Liguidation, carlain finandal instrurmants thal
currantly meet the definition of a financial Eabdty will be classified as equity because they represant the
residusl interest in the net assets of the entity, The amendment does not have any slgnificant impect
on the Group's financial statements.

Undar the amendments lo [FRS 2 (Rowised]) Share-based paymeni — effective Janwary 1, 20048,
Viaating Comitions and Cancallations, the terma “vesting condiions’ and “cancellations” were clarified
as follows. Vesfing conditions are service and paformance conditions only. Feahwes of a share-
based payment that are not vesting conditions should be included in the grant date fair value of the
ghare-baged payment. A cancellation of equity instruments is accounted for as an acceleration of the
westing pericd. The amandment does not have any significant impact on the Group's financial
statements.
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ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERMATIOMAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (Cont'd)

Standards and Inferpretations In lssue not yel adopted (Cont'd)

The amendments to [FRS 2 Share-based Paymenm = effective January 1, 2010, provide additional
guidance on the accournting for share-based payment transactions among group entities. The
rewvigad Standard states explicilly thal the antity recelving the goods or services will recogniss the
transaction as an equity-setiled share-basad payment lransaction only i, the awards granted are
its own equity instruments; or it hes no obligation fo sstte the fransacton. In all other
clircurnstances, the entity will measure the fransaction as a cash-settied share-based payment.
The standard is nol axpected to have any significant impact on the Group's inancial statements.

IFRE 3 (Revised) Busiess Combinefions - The revision fo FRS 3 and the conseglential
amendments fo IAS 2T Consolidated and Separate Flnancial Stafements, IAS 28 imvesiments in
Associabes and 145 27 Inlerests in Joni Venlures, remove the scope axclusons for business
combinafions invobdng two or more mutual entifies and business combinations in which separate
entites are braught together to form a reporting entty by contract alone withowt the obtalning of an
owneship interesl. The standard s nol expected to have any sigmficant impact on the Group's
financial statemernts,

IFRE 9 Firanclal netruments - The Standard Introduces new requirements for the classification
and maasuremen] of financal assels and is efective from January 1, 2013 with early adoplion
parmitted. Under the new standards al| recognised financlal asasts thet are currently in the scops
of |AS 39 will be measuned al either amortised cost or fair value. A debt instrument (e.g. loan
raceivabla) that (1) is hald within a business modal whose objective i o collect the contractual
caeh flows and (2) has contraciual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interast on
the principal amount oulstanding generally must be measured al amorlised cost, Al other debt
instruments must be measured ai fair value through profit or kess (FYTPL).

A fair value opbon (s available (provided that cerain specified conditions afe met) as an allermalive
fo amodisad cost measuremenl. For debd inslruments nol designated al FYTPL under the fair
walue option, reclassflcation |3 required betweean PYTPL and amorised cost, of vice versa, ¥ the
entity's business model objective for its financial assels changes so thal #s previous model no
konger applias.

The new requirerens for dassificalion and maesunsment of financial liabilities, derscognition of
financial instruments, impairment and hadge accounting ara axpected fo ba added to IFRS 9 in
210, As a result, IFRS 9 will eventuslly be a8 complete replacement for 1AS 39 and IFRS 7. An
early adoplion of IFRS 9 will require the continued application of IAS 39 for olher accounting
requiremeants for Snencial insfruments within ks scope that are not covered by IFRS 8 {e.g.
classification and measurement of Bnancial liabililies, recognition and derecognition of financial
assats and financial liabiliSes, impairment of fimancial assels, hadge accounting, elc. ).

The standard iz likely to have a significant impact on the Group's financlal resulls as gain or loss
on a financial assed or inancial liability that is measured at Eair valus and is nol part of a hedging
relafionship shall ba presented in profit or loss unless the financial aseet is an investment in an
equity instrument and the entity elects to present gaing and losses on that imvestment In ather
comprehansive income.
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a1

3.2

4.3

34

3.5

SIGNIRCANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Statamant of complianca

The Group's financial statements have bean prepared in accordance and comply with Intemationa]
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS).

Basis of preparation

Thase financial statements hawe bean prepared wnder the historical cost basis except for the
revaluation of freehold |and and bulldings, Hestoncal cost = generally based on the falr value of the
consideralion given in exchange of assets. Tha principal aocounting policies are sol oul below;

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated finencial statements Incorporate the financiel statements of the Company and entities
contralled by the Company (its subsidiaries). Conirol is achieved where the Company has the power
to govemn the financial and opaerating policies of an antity 50 as to oblain banefits from Bs acliviies.

The resulls of subsidianes acquired or disposed of duning the year are included in the consolidated
statamant of comprehensive incomea from the effective date of acquisition and up to the effective date

of disposal, as appropriate,
Al infre-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are aliminated in full on consolidation.

Business combinations

Apcquisiions of subsidiaries and businesses are accounied for using the acguisition mathad. Tha
consideration for each acquisifion is measured as the aggregate of the far values (at the date of
exchange) of assets given, lablites Incured or assumed, and equity instruments Issued by the Group
in axchanga for control of the acquires. Acquisition related costs are recognised in profit of loss as
incurrad. The acquires’s identifiable assets, liabiliies and contingant liabilities that mest the conditicms.
for recognilion under (FRS 3, Business Combinations ane recognized al their fair values at the
acquisition date.

Goodwill ariging in a business combination Is recognised as an assel al the date that control is
acquired (the acquisiion date), Goodwil is measured as the escess of the sum of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interesta in the scguires, and the fair valus of the
acquirer's previoushy hald equity interest in the acquires (if any) over the net of the acquisition date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and the liabiliies assumed. If, after reassessment, the
Group's Interest in the falr value of the acguiree’s identifiable net assets exceseds the sum of the
consideralion ransherted, the amownt of any nof-contralling Mlerasts in the acquites and the fasr valus
of the acguirer's previously held equity inferest in the acquires (if any), the excess is recognisad
mmediately in profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain,

Investment in joint venture

A joinl venlure i a confractual arangement whereby the Group and ofber parlies underlake an
economic activity that is subject to joint control, that ks, whare the sirategic financial and operating
policy decislons relating to the acthities of the |olnt wventure require unanimous consent of the parties
sharing contral,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

3%

36

Investment In jolmt venture (Cont"d)

The Group records its interesi in joint weniure using the equity method. Under the equity method
invesiment i joint venture is initially recognized at cost and the camying amount is increased or
dacrased 1o recognise the Group's share of profit or loss after the date of scaqulsition.

Property and equipment

Land and buldings held for use in the production or supply of goods or services, or for administrative
purposes, are stated in the statement of financial position af their revelued amounts, being the fair
value at the date of revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accurmulatad impairment losses. Revaluations are performed with sufficient reguiarnity such that the
carmying amournts do not differ materially from those that which would be determined using fair values
al the end of the repading period.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of swch land and buildings is recegnisad in other
comprehensive income, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease for the same asast
previously recognized in profl or loss, in which case the increase is credited fo profit or |oss to the
axtant of the decreass praviowsly axpensed. A decreasa in camying amount ansing on the revalualion
of such land and bulldings |s recognised to the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in the
revaluation resende relaling (o a previows revalualion of that assaf,

Diepreciation on revalwed buildings is charged o profit or loss. On the subsequent sale or retirermant of
a revalued property, the atiibutable revalualion surplus remalning in the revaluation reserve ls
transferred direclly 1o refained sarmings. Mo transfer i made from revaluation reserve o retained
samings excapt when an asset is derecognized.

Other proparty and eguipmant are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulabed
impairmant kosses,

Freshold land ls not depreciated,

Proparty and eguipmant in the course of construction or assembly for production or administrative
purpoaes or for purposes not yet determined, are carmied at cost, less any recognized Impaimeant loss.
Cosl indudes  professional fees and, for qualifying assels, borrowing cosis capitalized in accordance
with the Group's accounting palicy. Depreciation of these assals on the same basis as similar proparty
and eguipment, commences when the assets are ready for their intendad use.

Depreciation is charged $o as o write off the cost or valuation of assets, other than land and capital
work-in-prograss, over the estimated wsaful Fvas, using the straighi-lina mathod. The estimated usaful
lives, reskdual values and deprecisfion methods are reviewed at each year end, with the affect of any
changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Assats held under finance leases are depraciated ovear their expectad wsafd lives on the same basis
as owned assats or, whera shorler, the term of the relevant leass,

The gain or loss arsing on the disposal or reliremaent of an ilem of property and equipment is
datermined as tha differance batwean the sales procseds and the camying amount of the asset and is

recognized in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

a7

a8

38

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acguisiion of a subsidiary or jointly controlled endity represents the excess of
thie cost of acquisition ower the Growp's intersst in the net fair velue of the identifiable asesds_ lisbities
and contingent Kabilies of the subsidary or joinfly controbed enfities recognized at the dale of
acquisiion. Goodwill is initially recognized a5 an esset af cost and is subsequently measurad at cost
legs any accumulated (mpalment loeses,

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwil is allocated to each of the Group's cash-genarating
units expected to benefit from the synengles of the combination, Cash-generating units o which
goodwill has bean allocaled are lesied for impairment annually, of mofe frequantly when there is an
indication that the wnit may be impared. K the racoverable amount of the cash-genarating unit is less
than the carmying amound of the unit, the impairment 0ss s allocated first to reduce the carmying
amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit and then fo the other assels of the wnit pro-raia on the
basiz of the camying amount of sach asset in the unit. An impaiment kes recognized for goodwill is
ned resversed in a subsequent pariod,

On disposal of & subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity, the atiributable amount of goodwill is included
in thee daterrnination of the prafil or loss on disposal,

Intangible assets
381 Intangible assets acquired separately

Intangible assets acquired separataly are carried af cost bess accumulated amortization and
accurmuleted imgatment losses, Amortization 18 charged on a siralght-line basis over their
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortization method are reviewed at the
and of sach annual period, with the affact of any changes in estimate baing accountad for an

a prospective basis.
382  Intangible assets acquired in a bwsiness combination

Intangible assels acquired in a business combinalion and recognised separalaly from gaadwil
ara initially recognised al thair fair value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as thair

cost).

Subseguent fo initial recognition intengible assets acguired in & business combination are
reporied at cost less accumutated amorlization and accumulated impaiment losses on the
same basis as inlangible assels acquired Separaisly.

Impairment of tangible and imtangible assets

At each reporting date, the Growp reviews the camying amounts of its tangible and intangible assats to
daterming whather there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impalmment loss. If any
such indicalion auists, the recoverable amount of the assel is esBmated in order to determine the
axtant of the impairment loss (if any). Whera it is not possibla to esfimate the recoverabde amount of an
Individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-genersting unil to which the
assat bﬂungs. Whare a reasonable and consisten] basis of allocation can be identfied, separate
assets are also allocated to the smallest group of cash gensrating unds,

Recoverable amount i the higher of fair valua less cost o sall and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using & pre-tax discount rate
thal refects cument marke! assessments of the time valwe of money and the risks specific 1o the asset
for which the esfimaies of fulure cash flows have not been adjusted.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

348

310

Impairment of tangible and Intangible assets (Cont'd)

if the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than s carrying
amatinl, the carmying amount of the assel [cash-generating unit) is reduced o its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses are recognised as an expensa immeadiately, unless the relevant asset is camied at &
revaluad amount, In which cass the impaiment loss |s treated as a revaluation decrease,

Whara an impairment loss subseguently reverses, the camying amount of the asset (cash-ganarating
unlt] Iz Increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the Increased carrying
amount doas nol excesd the carmyng amount thal would have been determined had no impairmant
loss been recognisad for the asset (cash-generating wmit) in prior years. A reversal of an impaimmeant
loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is camied at a revalued
amaurnt in which casa the reversal of tha impairmant loss is ireated as a revaluation increasa.

Taxation
Income lax expense represents the sum of tax currently payable and deferred b

3.101  Curenf fax
Thie tey currently payabls |z based on taxable profits for the pericd. Taxable profit differs fram

the ned profit as repofled in the consolidated siatement of comprehensive iNcome (IMGome
statement) because of items of income or expanse that are laxable or deductive in other

and [tems that sre never taxsble or deductibde iteme of revenue or expenses that are
taxable or deduclible in other vears and @ further excludes Mems that are never taxable or
daductie. The Group's liablity for curment tax is calculated using tax rates that have besn
enacted or subsiantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

3.10.2 Dofored (g
Diefarred tax recognised on temporary differences between the camying amount of assets and

liabilifies in the financia statements and the comesponding tax bases used in the computation
of iaxable profits. Deferred tax Babdilies are generally recognized for al iaxable temporary
differences. Dwefarred tax assats are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deduciible temporary differences can be ufilized. Such
assats and liabilifes are not recognized if the temporary differences arise from the inifial
racognition of assets and labiities in a transaciion that affects neither the taxable profit nor
the accouniing profit.

The camying amount of defarred tax assets is reviewed ai the end of the reporing pericd and
reduced fo tha exient that it is no longer probable that sufficient iaxable profit will be available
to allow all or pari of the asset o be recovered.

Diefarred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are axpecied to apply in
the peried in which the liability is setiled or the asset realized based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that hawve besn enacted or substantively enacied by the reporting date. The
measurament of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflecis the tax consequances that would
follow from the manner in which the Growp expects, at the reporling date, to recover or setide
the camying amount of its asseats and liabilities.

53



Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

Taxation (Cont'd)

3.10.2

3.10.3

Deferred tax (Cont'd)

Dieferred tax assets and labilldes are offset when thers | a legally enforceabla right fo sst off
current tax asseis agalnat current tax kabiitles and when they relate to Income taxes |evied by
the same texation autharty and the Group intends fo selile s current tax assels and Eabilties
an & nat basls,

Current and deferred tax are recognized as an expenas or income in profit or loss, except
when they relate to iems that are recognised outside profit or loss (whether in other
comprehansive Income or directly in eguity), In which case the tax B aleo recognised cutside
profit or loss, or where they ariss from the initiel accounting for 8 business combination. In
the case of & business combination, the fax effect s Included I the accounting for the
business combination.

Other assets

Theae are stated at the lower of cost, and net realizable value.

Inventories

Inventories are stated af the kower of cost and net realizable walue. Costs, including an appropriate
poriion of fixed and varable overhead expenses, are assigned fo inventories by the method most
appropriate to the particular class of Inveniony, with the majority belng walued on a first-in, first-out
basis. Met realizable value represants the estimated sslling price for Inventories less all eatimated
cosis of completion and costs necessary to maks the salbs.

Financial instruments

A financial instrurment is any contract that gives rise 1o a financial assel 1o one antity and a financial
liability or equity to another antity.

A financial assed is any assel that is:

(a)
it}
({]

cash
an equity Instrurnent of another antily
a confraciual nght

(i} fo receive cash or another financial assed from another antity; or
(i} foexchange financsal assets or financig labllitles with another entity under conditions
ihat are potentally favourable to the Group.

A financial liabiliy is any liability that is a contracheal obligation:

(i}  todeliver cash or another financial assel o another enlity; or
i} floexchange financial assels or finandal liabilikes with another enfily under conditions
that are potantially unfawourable to the Group.
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3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES |Cont'd)

3.4

Financial assets

Financial asseis are recognized and derecognized on trade date where the purchase or sale of &
financial asset |5 under & contract whose terms require delivery of the Bnancal asset within the
timaframe eslablished by the markel concermed and am inifially measured al fair value, plus
transaction costs.

Financial assets of the Group include cash and bank deposits, trade and other receivables, long-term
recevable and unguoied invesiments,

Finandial assets are classified info the following specified categories: "available-for-sale’ (AFS) financial
azsats and ‘loans and recsivables’. The classification depends on the nature and purpossa of the
financial aszets and is determined al the time of initkal recognilion.

3.14.1 Elfeclive interesl mathod

The affective intaresi method is a melhod of calculating the amortised cost of a financial assat
and of allecaling interest income over the reevant perod. The effective interest rate is the
rafe that exactly discounts estimated fulure cash recelpts (Incuding all fees on points paid or
recaniad thal form an irtegral part of the effective interas! ratle, iransaction costs and ofhaer
pramiums or discounis] through the expected life of the finandal asset, or whera appropriate,
a shorier perod,

3142 Loans and recelvabios

Trade recsivable, loans and other receivables that have fixed or defaminable payments that
are not quoted n an active market are dassified s 'loans and recelvables'. Loans and
receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any
impairment. Interest income I3 recognised by applying the effective interest rate, except for
ghaort-term receivables when the recogniion of inferest would be immalerial,

3.14.3

Ungualed investmaents are classiied as "available-for-sale’ and are siabed al fair value, axcopl
where fair value cannot ba reliably defarmined, they are staled at cost  Gains and lossas
arsing from changes In falr walue are recognized directly in equity, with the exception of
impairmant |[osses, inferest calculated wsing the effective interest method and foreign
exchange gaeine and Josses on monetary asseis, which are recognized directly in profit and
loss, Where the imvestment s disposed of or (s delermined Lo be impaired the cumulative
gain or loss previously recognized in equity 5 incduded in profit or loss for the pericd.

3144 [Rolgled pady
A party is considered to be related i

1] directy or indirecily, through one or mora infermadiaries, ona party is abla fo
axercise control or significant influence over the other party;

(i} both parfies are subject to common control or significant infleence from the sama
SOUrCa;

(i} the party is a member of key managemant parsonnel of the Group or its parant, thal
is, those parsons having authorifty and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the achiviies of the Group, Incheding direciors, officers and closa
mambars of the families of thesa indhiduals; or
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3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

3.14

Financial assets (Cont'd)

3.14.4

3145

3148

Relsted party {Cont'd)

(iv) the parly is a post-emplaoyment benefit plan for the benel of the employess of the
Group.

Cash and cash equivalants

For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash eguivalants comprise cash at
bank and in hand, net of bank overdraft, and other highly liguid bank deposits held with
financial instfutions, with an original maturity of thres months o kess from the date of
acquisiion and are held to mest cash requirements rather than for investment purposes.

Financial assets are assesaed for indication of Impaiment al the end of each reporiing period.
Financal assals are impaired whera thefe i5 objeclive evidencs thal, as a resull of one of
miore events that occumred afier the inftial recopgnition of the financiel asset, the sstimated
fulure: cash Nows of the invesiment have been impacted.

For all financial assets, including redeamabls notes dassified as AFS objective evidence of
irmpairment could include,

= slgnificant financial difficulty of the Eswer or counterpaty; or

= default or delinguency In Inferest or principal payments; or
= |t becoming probable that the bormower will enter bankreplcy o financial re-crganisation,

For finencial asssts carried at amortised cost, the amount of the mpalmment koss recognised
Iz the dfference between the zsset's carmying amount and the pressnt value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the finencial asset's origina efectve interest rate.

The carmying amownt of the finandal asaet |s reduced by the impaiment oss directly for all
financial asaets with the exceptlon of trade recalvables, where the camying amount |s reduced
through the use of an allowance accownt When a trade recelvable is considered
uncollectible, It la written off agalnst the allowance account, Subseguent recoveres of
amourts previousky writen off are credited against the allowance account, Changes In the
carrying amount of the allowance account are recognised In profit or loss,

i, in a subsequant period, the amount of the impairmant loss decreases and the decraase
can be related objectively to an event occcurring afler the Impairmaent was recognized, the
praviously recognized impairment koss is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amoun of the investment al the date the impaifmant S revefsed doas naol excaad
whal tha amorised cosl would have bean had tha impairmant nat bean fecognized.
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3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)
314  Financial assets (Cont'd)

The Group de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the assed expire; of it transfers the financial asseds and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the assel o ancther antity. If the Group neither transfers nor retains
subsiantially all the risks and rewards of ownaership and continues to contral the transfemed
assaf, the Group recognizes its refained interest in the asset and an associabed liabdity for
amounts it may have to pay. If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group confinues to recognize the financial
assal and also recognizes a collateralized bomowing for the proceeds recaived,

3.15  Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Group

3.151

3152

3153

3154

Llassification as debt or aquity

Dbt and equily insfruments are classified as either financial liabilites or as equily in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arangamant.

Financia] liabllities

Financial liabilites of the Group are classified as other financial liabiiies and include
bomowings, trade and other payable and prizes liabilities, and are inifially messured at fair
value el of ransaction costs.

Diher financial kabitles are subsequently measured at amorised cost using the affective
Infarest mathod, with Interest expense recognized on an effective vield basis,

The effective intersst method 8 a method of calculating the amortized cost of 8 financisl
liability and of allocating inferest expense over the relevant pariod. The effective interest rate
Iz the rate that exsctly discounts sstimated fufure cash peyments through the axpected [ife of
thie financial liability, or, where approprigte, 8 shorter peried.

ni finan liabil

The Graup derecognizes financial liability when, and only when, the Group’s obligations ane
dischanged, cancilled of thay @xpins,

ity In
An aquity instrumant is any contract thet evidencas a residual interest in the assats of an

entity after deducting all of Its llablites, Equity Instruments lssuad by the Group are recorded
al the procesds received, nel of direct issue cosls,
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3

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

3168

317

Revarue

Revenue regresents the gross proceeds of the loftery games, Cash Pot, Lucky 5, Dollaz, Pick 3, Lotio,
Prima Timea Bingo and Instant Games, pin code sales, income samed from remiftance and foreign
axchange dealer services, proceeds from hospitality and gaming operations by the Group, Revenue is
recognized as follows:

3161

Lattery

Ticket sales — laltery gemes are sold to the public by contracted retall agenis. Revenus i
recagnized when tickets are sold to players.

Unclaimad prizes — in kaaping with clause number 28 of the licence, winning tickets must ba
redesmad within 30 days of the relevant draw wnless otherwise nolified. Any valid winning
bckat presanted afler the axpiration of this period may be paid provided paymaent is made
within 180 days of the draw, after which prizes may be paid only with written approval of
BGLC.  Fifty percent (50%) of unclaimed prizes (net of taxes where applicable) are
tranaferned to revenwe and the remainder |s pald over to the CHASE Fund,

3.16.2 Gaming — revanue is recorded basad on the cash value of tokans cleared from the ‘drop bod
(net wins) and the cash bilks clearsd from the bill recepdor.

3.16.3 Hospitality
Haoapitality and related sandces — revenus i recognissd whan the serice ls provided.

1164 Financial services
Revenee for remillance sendces — revenue is recognized at the poind of receipt of funds for
remiftance by Moneygram Intemationsl = (& sent fea) and af the point of pay oul by the
agents = (commissian income),
Forelgn exchangs trading — revenue comprises ned galns from foredgn escchange trading and
Is accountad for on the eccrual basis.

1165 Pin codes
Pin codes are sald 1o the public by the contracted retail agents, Revenue is recognized when
pin codes are sold by the agents.

Sagment reporting

A sagment is a disfinguishable componant of the Group that is engaged in either providing products or

SErViGiEs.

Segmenl information ks presented in respect of the Group's buginess. The primary farmal for business
segments i based on the Group's management and Internal reporting siruciure,
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3 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

31ar

3.18

3.18

azn

Segment reporting (Cont'd)

Segrent resulls, ssgols and llabillles Incdwds beme dirsctly attributable to & ssgment as wal| sz those
that san be sllocated on a regsonable basks. Segrment captal sspenditune s the total eost neurmad
during the year to acguire ssqment assets that are sxpectad io be uged for mone than one year,

The activiles of the Growp are snganized Mo the following primany segments:

(a)  Lottary

{b) Gaming and hospitality
(el Financal services

(d} Pincodes and other

Foreign currancies

The fnancial stalements of the Group are presented in the cwrrency of the primary economic
environmend in which the enlity operates (its fundlional cumency).

In preparing the financlal statements of the Group, transacions in curencles other than the Group's
funclional currency, the Jamalcan dolar, are recorded at the rates of exchange pravailing al the dales
of the transactions. At the end of sach reporting period, moneéary items denominated n foreign
currencles are retranslated af the rates prevalling on the balance shesat dale, Mon-rmonetary Hems that
ang measured in terms of historical cost in a Toreign canmency are nol retranskaled,

Exchange differences arising on the setflemenis of monstary items and on the relranslafion of
manetary items, are included in profit or loss for the period,

Leasas

Leases are classified as finance lease whenaver the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the
risks and rewards of cwnership to the lesses. All other lessss are clessified as operating lesass.

Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Group atl their fair value al the
incaplion of the lease or, if lower al the presenil walue of the minimum lease paymenis. The
corraspondng liability to the lessor is included in the staterment of financial posifion es a finance leass
obligation,

Leass payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the lsase abligation 5o as
to achleve & constant rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the llabllity, Finance changes are
charged o profit or koss over the leass period,

Oparafing leasa payments are recognized as an expanse on a straightline basis over the leass term,
except where another systematic basls B more representative of the time patiem In which economic

banafils fram the leased assel are consumed, Contingent rentals ansing under operaling leases are
recognized as an expensa in the pericsd in which they ars incured,

Ratirement banefit costs

Contribufions to the defined contribution retirement benefit plan ere recognized as an expense when
employess have rendered servios entllling them to the contributions,
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SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

3.21 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directy altributable (o the acquasifion, construction or praduction of qualifying assats,
which are assels thal necessarily lake a substantial period of time to gel ready for their inlended use
are added o the cost of these assels, unlil such time as the assels are substantially ready for their
imended usa.

All other barrowing costs ane recognized in proft or loss in the period n which thay are incumed,

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In tha application of the Group's accounting policies, which ara describad in Mote 3, managemant is reguired fo
maks judgemants, esfimales and assumptions about the carmying amounts of assets and liabiliies that are not
readily apparant from other sowrces. The estimates and associated assumplions are based on histosical
axperiance and othar factors that are considerad to be relevant, Actual results may differ from these astimatas.

The estimates and underhing assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Ravisions to accounting
astimates are recognized in the period in which the astimata is revisad if the revision affects only thal period, ar
in the pariod of the revision and future parods if the revision affects both currant and fulure pariods,

The following are the critical judgements, apart from those involving estimations (see below) that management
has made in the process of applying the Group's accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recagnized In the financial staterments.

Soodwil

Az described in Mote B to the financal statemeants goodwill arising on acquisiion at the date of the statemeant of
financial position amounts to $586.6 milllon. The directors and managament have camied out an assassment
and have made a judgement that goodwill that exdsts at the reporting date |s not Impalred, and no adustments
have besn made to recognize any losses.

Defered igx gssels

As described in Mote 12, the financial statements indude a deferred tax assets of the Group of $41.4 million
representing tax beneafits of tax losses available for sel-off against fulwre taxable profits. The judgement made
by the directors and managemeant is that based on the continuing recrganization plans and projections of the
Grougp, the subsidiary curmently oparating at a koss will retum to profitability and therefore the deferred tax asset
is realizable in the futura.

Key sources of estimation uncertaioty

Excapl &% noted balow thefe waefa no oliver Key assumplions concerming the fulure, and other Key source ol
estimation uncertainty at the balance sheel date thal has a significant fsk of causing a materal adjustrment o
the carrying amownts of assats and liabiliGes within the next financisl year,
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY {Cont'd)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Cont'd)

Income {5xes

Estimates are reguired in delamining the provision for income taxes. Thefe are soma lransactions and
calculations for which the ulimate tax determination is uncerain durng the crdinary courss of business. The
company recognises labilities for possible tax ssues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be
due. Where the final tax outcome of these matters is differant from the amounts that ware originally recondad,
such differences will impact the income tex and deferred fax provisions im the perod in which such
delermination is made (see Note 12 and 33).

&l
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5 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd)
VLT garning machines and laasshold Improvements were writhen-off dua o abaolance,

Annual depreciafion charges are being calculated using the following useful ves:

Fraeshold buildings = 40 yoars

Leasshold improvements - Onar the life of the leasas
Machine & equipment = 10 years

Gaming aquipmant = 510 years

Furniture, fidures and office equipment = 310 years

Computer equipment = 3G years

Maotor vehicles = 5-B years

Signa and postars - Syears

Mo depracialion is provided on freehold land, ar and paintings.
Fraahold land and buldings are camied at fair valu,
An independent valuation of the Group's land and buildings were performed by Allison Piller & Company o

determing the fair values of the land and buildings, The fair values were delermined based on the open
market value basis,

Property owned by the subsidiary = the effective dale of valualtion was January 28, 2008,
Property owned by the company =— the effective date of valualion was February 21, 2008,

The directars and management are of the view that the value of the property as at December 31, 2009, are
nat significantly different from the vakstions camried out by the independent valuators in 2008,

Had the Group's land and buildings been measured on a historical cost basis, their camying amount would
have been as Tollows:

—_— e Sroup The Company

Decomber 31 October 31  December 31  October 31
2003 008 2008 £008
F000 $oo0 $000 $7000
Freehold land 24,515 24,516 6,114 6,114
Freehakd buildings 156,467 161,460 £2.083 £4,980
aBLZ8L JE8.870 =Nl T4 L lgs
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FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

5 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT (Cont'd)

Annual depreciation rates are based on the following useaf lves:

Leasehold improvements =  Syears
Gaming equiprment - 10 years
Furniture, fidures and office equipmert - 10 years
Computer squiprmant =  3dywars
Miotor vehicles - Syears

Mo depracialion is provided on arl and paintings.
Cash oul flow on acquisifion of propary and equprment - the company

The recrganization and amabgamation in 2008, as described in Note 1, resulted in the transfer of property
and equipment with a nel book value of $128.383 million from the subsidianys amalgamation with the

CoImpany.
B GOODWILL
The Group The Company
December 31 Oetober 31 December 31 Ociober 31
2008 2008 2008 2008
000 S'000 S'000 $'000
Acquired goodwil 585,544 S86544  lsass 180,953

The impairment test is caried out by comparing the recoverable amount of the Group's cash generating
units (CELUS) to which goodwill kas bean allocated, to the carnying amount of those CEUs plus goodwill. For
the puarposes of the imparment assessment, goodwill has been allocated to the Group's cash generating

units as follows:
Ihe Croug IheCompany
Decembar 31 Octobar 31 Decamber 31 October 31
£008 LS008 2008 £008
$000 $000 £'000 $'000
Gaming operalions 381,728 381,728 - -
Lottery operalions 189,953 188,953 189,953 189,953
Finandal sarvices 4963 J4.963 - -
adfbLs S JES.E00 JES.E00

Management has determined that the remeining goodwill balance at December 31, 3004 s nof impaired
based on agsessments of the recoverable amounts of the CGUs, The assessments were carmied out on the
basis of present value of fulure cash flows using projecied cash flows from operations of these CGLIs and
discount rates bassd on market information.

Jhe company
Az a result of the re-organization and amalgamation {see Note 1) the goodwll| afsing on the acguisition of iis

formery wholly-owned subsidiary Jamaica Lottery Compary Limited. was transfarrad to the company as
part of met assels transferred (see also Nole 42),

65



Notes to the Financial Statements
FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

Cost
Movarmber 1, 2007
Additions

MNovembar 1, 2008
Additions
Decambear 31, 20089

Amortisation
MNovambar 1, 2007
Charge for the yvear

Movembar 1, 2008
Charge for the year

Decambar 31, 2009

Carrying Amount
December 31, 2009

Cctober 31, 2008

OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Thie Graup
Comipaler
Software Licances Tatal
5'000 §'000 §'000
17,451 26,155 43 608
5822 22,889 28,811
23,373 48,044 72417
11404 = 11404
HMTTT 42,044 23821
16,512 - 15,512
1820 — L8820
17,332 - 17,332
4048 —_— 4948
22,280 — 22280
L2AaT 40044 £1.541
mbtalil], 40044 S fl65

Licancas represent cogt acquizsiicns through subsidisries ss detailed below:

Chillout Ventures Limited
Blg ‘A’ Track 2003 Limiiad

Chillout Ventures Limited has a licence to promoie gaming operations. Althowgh
operated a gaming bunge in the financidl period, it is anficipated that the company wil commence

operalions in the mex financial year.

—The Company
Comipaler

$'000

the company has not

Big ‘A’ Track 2003 Limited holds parmit to promote sports befting. The activities commeanced on July 17,

2008.

Computer soffware costs are amortised over thelr useful Ife, which |s an average of thres years, Cost of the
licences will be amortised over thair estimated useful Ives once the licences are in use for the raspadctive

oparafions.
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8 INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES
8.1 Irvesiments in subsidiaries al cosl incede:
—JhoCompanv ___

2008 2008

5'000 3000
Supreme Ventures Lolteres Limited (see 8.2 balow) 1,000 1,000

Supreme Ventures Financlal Services Limited

(Soe 8.3 below) 20,733 20,733
Jamaica Lottery Holdings Limited (ses 8.3 balow) &0 750
Blg 'A' Track 2003 Limiied B2 889 22 889
Prime Spors (Jamaica) Limited (see 8.4 below) 1173169 1173169
L2803 L2l8.531

a2 Az 8 comsequence of the amangement with BGLC (zea Moie 1), the company acquired the
controlling interest of Supreme Venlwres Loteries Limiled (SVLL) (previoushy Supreme Venbunes
Holdings Limited) which was hald by the major sharsholders of the company.

The company has signed a guarantee for an amount of JES00 million on behalf of the subsidiary as
requirad under the amangements with BGLC. This requiremeant is based on the licence granted to
promate and operate loltery games which siales thal the Beences (s required 1o have an equity
capitalization of not less than $500 milion.

BA Omn April 3, 2008, the company entered Into & schema of reconsiruciion and amalgamation of
cerlain subsidiaries within he growp.

Under the agreement, the company baing the 100% beneficial shareholder of the issued capital in
Jamaica Lottary Company Limied (JLC), amalgamated all the assets and liabilities of JLGC with
thosa of the company, JLC ceased operationa and was put on members’ voluntary liguidation, At
balance sheel date the process of liquidation was not compleled,

As par of the amalgamation of the assels of JLC, the company became the beneficial cwner of the

isswed capital of Supremne Veslures Financal Services Limded and Jamaica Loflery Haoldings
Limitad.

8.4 Irvasimant in Prime Spors (Jamaica) Limdsd
Decoamber 31 Octobar 31

2008 2008

£'000 £'000
Balanca brought forward 1,473,160 BSE T2
Mew ordinary shares - 251,000
Mew 18% preference shares - 266 000
1,173,160 1,175,729
Liags: Stamp duty on fransfer - 2. 580

i el

On April 3, 2008 through the scheme of reconsiruciion and amalgamalion as described in Note 1 and
Mote 8.3 above the comparry acquired in Prime Sports (Jamaica) Limited an addflional 251,000,000
new ordinary sharas al a value of 3251 million and 266,000,000, 18% preferenca shares al a value of
5266 million Tor a total additional equity vestiment of $514.4 million after deduction of transifer taxes,

&7
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] LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES
2.1 These include:
Ihe Group Iha Company
December 31 Oclobar 31 December 31 Oclober 31
000 000 000 000
SGL BV Limited (US54, 463,453 (2008
LSS 275 B00 (see Mobe 0.2 balow) 34T 496 320,005 - -
Prime Sposis (Jamaica) Limitad
b, = = 558,164 558,604
34T 496 320,005 558,164 558 664
Less: Current portion included in
other receivables (Note 15) (132.499) - (___500) -
Long-term recsivabes 284,997 20005  gaLsed 558,664

B2

This represenis advance to SGL BV Limiled (SGL BV1), a company incorporated in the Brifish
Virgin lslands, S2GL BV| |l & subsidiary of Supreme Gaming Limbed (SGL), a company
incorporaled under the laws of the State of Flonda, USA. The advances are lowards the
development of gaming activities in the Caribbean and the Latin American region.

In accordance with an agreement alfective October 10, 3008, the company sold all the rights, tille
and inferest in fhe entire principal sum of the advances of US34.0 milion and all accrued and
unpald Interest therson amounting to WSE225600, to Bs wholheowned subsidiary, Supreme
Ventures Lotleries Limied (SVLL)

The advance is secured by 4 promissony nole signed by SGLEV| and endorsed by SVLL,

The interest rate payable on the advances will be agreed at October 31 each year for the ensuing
12 months period beginning Movember 1. The rale agresd for the period November 1, 2008 1o
Octobar 31, 2008 was al 4.7%9% per annum. This was extended o December 31, 2009, in
datermining the interest to be accrwed at the and of the reporting pericd

The settlemant tarms of the promissory note are as follows:

On December 31, 2009, the interest amounting to $18.0 million (US$202,406)
accruad at the agreed rate was capitalizad.

During the three years from November 1, 2009, the principal sum will be repaid in
twalve aqual guarierly installments on the |last day of January, April, July and Ootobar
and the twelfth and final installment will be pald on Ociober 31, 2012

As of Movember 1, 2008, interest accruing on the reducing principal sum will ba paid
quarterly on the last day of Jamsary, April, July and October,

In addifion to the armrangement detaled above befween SGL BY1 and the subsidiary, Supreme
Vientures Lotterles LimBed, the company has signed & franchise fee agreament. LUnder this
agraarmant SGL BV as the franchises has the exclusive right o ulilize the marks and names af
Supreme Venltures Limited on its producis in vanous existing and potential markets throughouwt
Centfral, South Amercan and the Carlbbean reglons. The fess payable to the company will be
calculaled based on agreed rales and revenue genaraied by SGL BV,
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LONG-TERM RECEIVABLES (Cont'd)

3.3 Prime Sporis (Jamaica) Limited

Undir the scheme of resrgarization and amalgamation detailed in Note 1 and Note B.3 the company
acquired two debenbures issued by Jamaica Loftery Company Limited (JLC) lo Prime Spors
{Jamaica) Limited (PSJL) for JLC's beneficial interest in Caoral CHf Etertainmaent Limited and Village
Squarse Entertainment Limitad now amaigamated to PSJL,

The debantures will sach ba for a term of twenty-one (21) years, payable by 20 interim annual
installmants of JE250,000 each on March 31% of each year (commaencing on March 31, 2009), and a
final installment of the remaining unpaid balancs of the principal sum on March 31, 2029,

The debentures will bear interest charged on the principal sum at a variable rale which is 1% balow

the waighted average yisld on the Govemment of Jamaica B months Treasury Bills, Interest is to be
payabie in quarterdy instaliments, commencing July 1, 2008,

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Thesse include:
IThe Group and The Company
December 31, Qctober 31,
£008 2008
$000 $000
Ungquated imestments o[ s ] Jg.gag

These are staled al cosl as (here is no basis 0 as5e55 the fair market valee.

INVESTMENT IN JOINT VENTURE

This rapresents cost of acquesition of a share of Jonepar Development Limited, a joint venture, The jaint
weniure owns 8 parcel of land in Monfego Bay which is used as a parking facility for the customers of the
Coral Cliff gaming lounge and the other venturer. The activities have been negligitle since the acquisition
dale and as a result tha investmant is stated at orginal cost.

DEFERRED TAXATION
These comprise:
—IheGroyp = ___ThoeCompany
December 31 October 31 December3i — Oclober 31
2008 2008 L0038
F000 F000 $000 $'000
Defarred tax assets 46,286 43,820 12,759 6,012
Less: Defarred tax liabilities 28,714} (41.001) (18.962) (44,404
JLS572 619 (_L203) 28382

&9
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12 DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont'd)

The movement of the net delermed lax position was as follows;

—Iha Groug The Company ___
Decomberdl Oclobordi Decomberd] — Qoloberdl
2008 2008 2009 2008
§'000 $000 $'000 §'000
Opening balance 2610 31,130 (38,382) { &8.808)
Credited lo eguily - 8,307 - -
Credited (charged) to Income for
the period (Note 32) 14953 (ELE18) 21183 (@2.582)
Closing balance 1LEIS mialild il LS}
The following are the major deferred tax asssats and Fabiities recognized during the year;
Deferred Tax Assels
The Group
Linrealised
Vacation Foreign
Leave Interest Exchange
Taxlosses Pavable — Payable Losses Toital
§'000 $'000 §'000 $000 $'000
At Movarmbar 1, 2007 108 815 1,223 2,304 2,516 112 658
Credited (charged) o incomea
for the year {_E8,364) G50 (2,304} 1.840 [ 68.038)
Al Movernber 1, 2008 37,251 1,913 - 4,458 43,520
Crediled (charged) (o income
for the period —4.164 (L300 _ (128)  _Z2.608
At October 31, 2009 4141n wdild ——— aud PR

The directors and management are of the view that the deferred tax assels on tax losses are reallzabla
based on projected fulure profitabilly of the subsidiary currently operating # a loss.

Tha Company
Unrealised
Faoreign Vacation
Exchange Laave Interast
loxlosses Loss Favable Eavable Total
$'000 §'000 $000 §'000 $'000
At Movembar 1, 2007 26,318 53 2,304 29,143
Craditad (charged) io
income for the year 6316 5620 (131) (2.304) (23,131}
At Movember 1, 2008 - 5,620 302 - 8,012
Craditad (charged) io
income for the perisd o 71389 382 = B.T747
At October 31, 2008 — 12158 — —— elid
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DEFERRED TAXATION (Cont'd)

Deferred Tax Assets (Cont'd)

The direciors and management are of the view that the deferred tax asset recognized on lax losaes ks
realizable based on projected fulure profiteblity of the company and the subaldiaries that are currenily

repariing losses,

Deferred Tax Liabilities

The Group

At Nowermber 1, 2007
Charged {credited) to
incoma for the year

Credited to equity

Al November 1, 2008
Charged {credited) to
income for the pariod

At Decamber 31, 2009

Thia Coom pany

&f Movember 1, 2007
Charged (credited) to incoma for the year

At Movernber 1, 2008
Charged {credited) to Income for the perod

At Decamber 31, 2009

71

Capital
Allowance n Revaluation
Excess of Finance of interest
Depreclation  Lease Property  Receivable
$000 5'000 5'000 $'000
58,541 3,583 8207 127
(35,774) 4 544 - [ 90}
= —_— (E.207) —_
X2, 76T B187 - 3r
(18.506) 2336 —_— 263
Lilil BEX KR ——— 400
Capital Unirealisad
Allowanca in Foraign
Excess of Exchange Interest
Depreciation Eain Recalvable
000 £000 000
35,674 2,149 128
8,653 (2,149) (&)
44 367 - ar
(24,486} —_— 44
3.8l 0 &

Total
3'000
B1,528

(31,220)
(2307

41,001
(12.287)
]

Total
£'000

37,951
6,453

A4, 404
(24,442}
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13 OTHER ASSETS
Decomber 31, 2000  Oclober 31 008

000 $000
Cost
At Movember 1 18,065 18,068
Lass amartisation (_7.027) —c
Carrying amaunt LL042 JE068

The amount represents tokens used in the gaming machines operated al the gaming lounges. The direclors
have decided in the cumenl period to wile-off the amounts over 8 three-year period.

14 INVENTORIES

Thie Group The Compdanm
December 31 Oclober 31 December31 — Oclober 31
2009 2008 2009 2008
F000 £'000 F000 $'000
Pin codes 76,334 33,983 76,334 33,083
Food and beverage 17,1049 14,903 = =

dia4d 0 4gg@E8 0090 g3 0900 Aimdd

The cost of invenlony recognized as an expense during the period was the Group 32,8 billion (2008; $045
rrillian), the comparry $1.7 billion (2008; $853 million)

15 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

The Group The Company
December 31 Oclober 31 December31 — Oclober 31
2009 2008 2009 2008
$000 §'000 $000 §'000
Trade rece|vables 217,791 222 8O0 - -
Less: Allowances for imecoverabla
debls (53,843} (_45.035) = _
163,248 177 BEE - -
Oiher recaivables and prepayments
(see 15{a)) 265,580 _B8.808 70,708 24,129
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TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Cont'd)

(a}

(b)

()

(d}

(e}

Included in trade recelvables are amounts of $177 million (2008: 5178 milion) representing
amounts recelvable from the agents that support the |ottery sales, The average credit perods for
these receivables are 7 days. Balances outstanding for over 7 days are considered past due,
Whera agent balances are oultstanding for ower 80 days they are classified as dilinguent and are
provided for in full after 365 days as historical experience s such that receivables that are past due
beyond this period are generally nol recoverable.

The average credit parlod for the remalning balance In irade recelvables i 30 days and provision is
made in full for balances sutstanding for more than 365 days.

Accounits receivable above indudes armounts (See aged analyss below) thal are past due as af the
and of the reporting period but against which the group has not recognised an allowance for
doubtful receivable because there has nol been & significant change in credit qualty and lhe
amounts are siill considerad recoverabls. The Growp doss not hold any collaferal or credi
enhancement over theas balances nor does it have a legal right of off-set sgeinet &y amounis
owed by the Group's counterparty.

—_—heGreup
December 31, 2009  Oclober 37, 2008
$000 $000
Againg of pgst dus but not imeaired
30 — &0 days 851 BaT
B0 — 90 days 2413 Trs
Over 90 days 1231 2217
i i
December 31, 2008 2 Oclober 31, 2008
000 $000
Balance ai beginning of year 45,005 36,737
Impairment losses recognized _Beoe ]
Balance al end of year SlB4l 4085

In determining the recoverability of a receivable, the Group considers any change in the credit
quality of the recalvable from the date the credit was granted up to the reporing date.

Ofher recaivables indudes amounts of 5132.5 million {US51.487 million), {2008: nil) for the Group,
S0.5 milicn (2008: nil} for the company representing the cument porfion of the long-term
receivables (see Nofe 8). The amount for the Group is recoverable in four quarierly instaliments
during tha year ending December 31, 2010, the amount for the company is recoverable by March
20110,
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DUE FROM (TO) RELATED PARTIES

Prime Spors (Jamaica) Limited

Supreme Ventures Financid Services Limitad
Blg “A' Track 2003 Umited

Supreme Ventures Lotieres Limited

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Jhe Groyg

—_— TheComgany
December 31, 2009  Oclober 31, 2008
£'000 £000
604,952 435,628
230 17.768
3,538 -
L1258 (271296
685 988 82100

Bank balances of the Group include interest bearing accounts of $763.4 million (2008: 38903 million),
including foreign cumency deposits of USS$1,088,360 (2008 USS$303,460). Interest rate on J§ deposits
ranged from B.751% to 12.0% (2008: 5.0% to 11.5%) and on US$ deposits from 1.0% to 4.0% (2008: 1% to

7.04%),

Jhe Company

Bank balances of the company inchede interest bearing accounts of $34.1 million (2008: $28.3 million),
including foreign currency deposits of US$313,659 (2008; US$296,477). Interest rate on the J§ deposits
ranges from B.75% to 9.15% (2008: 7.98% to 9.05%) and US$ deposits from 5.75% to 6.25% (2008: 5.4%

bo T.04%%).

SHARE CAPITAL

Stated capital

Authorised capital = ordinary siocks al no par valus

Issued capilal = ordinary stocks al no par value

74

Recember 31, 2009  October 31, 2008
$'000 §'000

Mo ofShares = No.ofShares
ettt A0
e
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REVALUATION RESERVE

The revaluation reserve represented gain on valualion of freshold land and bulldings,

§'000
Balance at Novemnber 1, 2007 23,500
Galn on revaluaton during the year 316,289
Deferred tax adjustment reversed on recrganization
and amalgamation 9307
348,086
Transferred to capital reserve on rearganization and
amalgamation (348.086)

Balance at October 31, 2008 -

Resulting from the reorganization and amalgamation as detalled In Mote 1, the revaluation reserve has bean
transferred to capltal reserve (see also Mote 20),

CAPITAL RESERVE
Thig includes gaing ansing on the schame of reorganization and amalgamaton of subgidiaries with the

Group as detailed in MNote 1 1o these financia statements, The reserve is stated nel of cosls, associated
with the resrganization and amalgamation and capiial distributions during the period,

The Group and
The Company
$000
Revaluation resenves of subsidiaries under liquidalion 349,096
Revenue reserdes of subsidiaries under liguidation 246,288
Associated cosls (_ZB.FT8)
65, 606
Less: Capital distributions (ses Note 33) (420,839
Balance al October 31, 2008 145 787
Less: Distibutions [ B3.281)
Balance at December 31, 2009 G438
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LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

The Group

Tha Company

Decamber 31, October 31, Decamber 31, Octobar 31,

F000 000

GTECH Global Services Conporafion Limited

USSE 1. 747 642{2008: LIS53,001,184 )

(Mate 21 {a)) 156,568 235,818
First Caribbean Intermafional Bank
Loan 1 — USS46S5 282 (20048: LUSS7A1,083)

(Note 21 (b)) 41,687 58,727
Loan 2= US344 TB2 (Mote 21 (b)) - 3,387
Obligation under finance lease USS1 054,630

(2008: LISS1,369,383) (Note 21 (c)) 84510 g2 85T

SJBJ98  100geg

000 F000

156,580 235,818

628 22818

e 1118 GIOUD Ihe Company
December 31, Cciober 31, Decamber 31, Chotobar 31,
S - | & |-

5'000 000

Theae lpans are regayable as follows:

Within cne year 165,488 123,068
In the second to fifth year inchusive il ST 00

&J2T36 400889

Included in the belance sheet as:

(a}

Current batilities 165,489 133,065
Long-term liabilities 127,307 267,803

GTECH Global Sarvicas Corporation Limited

5'000 $000

An agreamant was signad batween the company and GTECH Global Senvices Corporation Limited
for the acquisition of certain Wideo Lottery Terminal (VLT eguipment for LS$E5 136 milion to be
setiied in forty eight (48) equal installments of LIS3107,.000. Using the discounted cash flows
technigues with an Imputed inferest rate of 5.38% per annum, the fair value of the loan ai the

incaption was estimated at US34.18 million.

£'000
Loan obligation
Within one year 115,047
In the second to fifth year inchesive 47998
162,983
Less: Fufure finance charges (6 354}
i

The kan is secured ovar the VLT equipment purchasad undar the agreament.

76

000

97,953
153.002

253,045
L2270
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21 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (Cont"d)

(b} First Caribbaan Intermational Bank

Loan 1 is repayable by 2011 in monthly installments of US$31,290, at interest rate of base lending
rala plus 1.5% per annum. Interest rate at the and of the reporting pedod was 12.5% (2008
12 5% per annum.

Oiher principal featurea of the loan are:

The loan as well as an overdrall faciBy of $3 million are secured by the following:

{a) First dernand guaraniee mortgage on the propery of Prime Sports (Jamaica) Limited
starnped 1o cover US$E98,292 and with powers to upstamp,

(b} Debentures over the fixed and floating charge over the assets of Prime Sports [Jamaica)
Lirnited to cover LIS$E08, 292,

(el Acknowledged assignment of Prime Sports (Jamalca) Limited's fire and perl Insurance,

Loan 2, which had a carrying balance at the start of the period of approximately J§3.4 million was
fully repald In the perod,

(E) Cinligation under finance lease

Finance lease relales to the leasing of the building to house the May Pen Gaming Lounge with a
lease tern of five (5) years. The lease amangemant has an option to purchasa the building for a
naminal amount at the conclusion of the lease agreement, The direchors have opled o purchase

the building.
Present value of minimum
—irimum leage payvment — luase pavmend
December 31, October 31, Decambar 31, October 31,
—nlg —g _imﬁ_ —rnlg
S'000 S'000 i1 ] s'000
Arounts payable wnder finance
FEEES
¥ithin one year 31,847 26,721 26,070 20,061
In the second to fifth year Inchusive 73,002 9418 _B8.440 B2 804
104,848 118,140 84 510 102,957
Less: Fulure finance charges [ 10.339) i_16.183) - -
Present value of laass obligation
US$1,054,630 (2008:U53$1,369,393) 24510 102887 L5100 IR =T

i
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22 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

December 31, Crctobar 31, Decembaer 31,  October 31,

2000 2008 0 2000

£'000 £'000 3000 £'000
Trade payables 220,073 TEA13 182,052 83,718
Service contracior fees 241,815 148,530 7,965 4,601
Contributions payable to CHASE Fund 47847 54, 414 - c
Contributions payable to Batling,

Gaming and Lotteries Comm|ssion 13,078 11,875 - -
Loitery taxes payable 17,317 21,057 - c
Withholding taxes payable 24,835 87,388 24,835 B6, 967
Other payables and sccruals 94,233 195,384 29,185 _38,400

G53.288 adiirl 244007 &LLE88
23 PRIZE LIABILIMES
I =L —
Decambar 31, Dctober 31,
E'um $000
Local kitery games {[a) below) 111,251 108,244
Multi jurisdictional lottary gama ((b) bebow) _ho gag =
PAkRET €115

fa) Represents the prize labiliies associabed with the local lotlery games operated under licence by
the subsidiary incheding an amount accrued for the advertised jackpot of $50 milllon (2008: $50
rrillian]),

[[1]] A subsidiary commenced sale of ickets of the muRijurisdictional Game 'Super Lotte’ on August 18,
2009 (see also Note 1)

Under the rules of the Super Lotto game, and as specified by BGLE, 39.6627% of revenue ks recognized as
a jackpol fund with a coresponding charge to expensas for satlement of the jackpol. This is with the
intention thal ower a period of time there will be an accumulation of funds towards the setflement of the
|ackpot,

By an agreemant dated Sepiember 23, 2009 bebwean GTECH Corporation (GTECH) and the subsidiary,
GTECH has accepted the obligation to fund the unfunded portion of the jackpot liability of the company, As
compensation o GTECH under this arrangement cerain portion of game revenue is paid over bo GTECH
and is included in service feas as direct expensas. Resulling from this amangameant the company has no
further obégetion for setfement of the jackpot prize llabilfty and accordingly will not be recording additionsl
prize expenses olher than amounls recognized &8s & resensd of an ongoing basis based on revenue, (S
also Mote 40).
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REVEMUE

(a)

&)

(<}

Analhysis of tha revenue is as follows:

—he G IhoCompany
14 months 12 monihs 14 monihs 12 meanths
Enced Ended Endid Ended
Dogembar 31,2000  Ociober 230 2008 [Docember 31 2000  Ooigbacdd] 2008
$'00:D £000 £000 §'000
Cash Pal 18,315,006 15,182 272 - -
Lucky 5 828, BR2 653,350 - -
Drallaz 324 38T 2733480 c -
Lolio 1,560, 508 1,104,321 - -
Pick 3 2 JEE D45 1,378, 107 - -
instant 134,014 100,48 - -
Supar Latto
(commenced in August 2009) 2TT.088 - - -
Drally Binga
{commenced in May 200&) 1,584 17,8832 - -
Prime Time Binga
{cammenced in Gelober 2007} 6,453 150,247 -
Unclaimad phizes 73,743 117.685 .
Gaming revene (nat wing) 1,151 B53 o707 - -
Hoapitality and relsted
ravane 138,326 1645, 265 - -
Managamant foas - - 210,000 180,000
Royalties - - 117,455 73,298
bloney Gram remitance
senvioe 4 727 68,749 ) -
Fereign exchange irading 111,283 61,561 o -
Pin codes 1,502 588 LR 1,902 588 G55, 854
Othars — 719,963 — 80571 —Ba028 T
FHILTRET FAREIIIES) ddd L2 LR

On August 18, 2008 tha Betting, Gaming and Lolleries Commission (BGLC) gave an approval for
the company to operate the Supar Lotts game.

The Supar Lotio game is a Muli Juisdictional game with the following countries being a party to
the Super Lotto agresment entered into by the company on July 27, 2000: Anguilla, Antigua and
Barbuda, Bermuda, 3L Kitls and Meviz, Barbados, 5L Maarten, United Slates Virgin Islands,
Doménican Republic and Jamaica, Revenue for ficket sales in Jamaica is recordad as income of

thia comipamy.

In Decembar 2008, the managemant of the company took the decision to swspend the Prima Tima
Bingo and Dally Binga games, Therefore, the balance In relation to Prime Time Bingo and Dally

Bingo represents two months activity
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25 SEGMENT REPORTING

The Group has adopted IFRS B Operating Segmenis with effect from 1 January 2009, IFRS B requires
aperaling segments to be [dentified on the basis of Inlems] repors sbout components of the Group that are
regulasy reviewssd by the chief operaling decision maker in onder 1o allocale resources to the segments and
io asseas thedr performance. In contrast, the predecessor Standard (IAS 14 Ssgment Reporfing) reguired an
antity o identify two sals of segments [business and gecgraphical], using a risks and relurns approach, with
the entity’s ‘system of Internal financial reporting to key management personnel’ serding onty as the starting
paoind for the idenlification of such segments.

Fallowing the adoption of IFRS B, the identification of the Group's reportable segmaents was changed from
four reporiable segmends to five by the separation of Pin Codes from others.

{a}) Lottery -
(b} Gaming and hospitality -

(&)  Financial services -

(d}) Pin codes -

(g} Orher -

Lottery gamas, operated through the agents’ netsork.

Video Lottery Terminal (VLT) games ofered at gaming lounges and
roawmi, restaurant and related guest services at these gaming lounges.

Farmign exchangs dealer services and Monay Gram remiltance
SEMVICESE.

Ea]aufpln mdastlrm@‘:ﬂm agents’ network, agents’ sanice fees,
agents’ reconnection fess

All other income.

The Group's customer base cumenily spans several geographical areas, however, gl s segmenf's
operallons are from the same country of domiclle and as such all its revenues generated from exdemal
cusiomers and non-cument asseds are attriibuted fo the same gecgraphical area.

The Group’s operations are located solely in Jamalcs,
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(a}

DIRECT EXPENSES

(B}

()

Analysls of direct expenses | as follows:

The GErojp Tha Company
14 mgnths 12 mortha 14 maeihe 12 muzihes
Endid Endad Endad Endad
Degomber 3L 2000 Ogigbor 3L 2008 Docomper 21 2000 Qgigbordd J00F
SO0 000 5000 5000
Lathary prizes 18,980,530 12,774,672 - -
Sanvice contractor fees 1,534,304 1,130,837 - -
Agerls” commissions 1,218,001 020444 o -
Good cause fess 1,118,244 BT 246 - -
Lattary tax 1,428,863 1,132,268 - -
Conliribubions o BGLC 2TB. 156 14,084 - -
Gaming lounge changsas 45,232 71,874 - -
Direct expenss — hosptallty and
related services ai 241 107 374 O O
Pin codes 1,708,103 853,749 1,708,103 863,748
Commissions = pin codes {coaf) 147 520 TB 362 147 520 78,351
Commissions — Money Gram
{cast) RN 25,432 - -
Others 5,051 1,682 - -
e B e R rA LY LASEE2L 2200
Lotiery prizes
i} Cash Pat — Al prizes are fed. The prize won for comectly matching the winning numbser s $26 for
aach §1 wagered,
{§) Lucky 5 = Prizes for this game is based an the predetermined prize sirsciure. The prize payou is
gl least 50.83% of the total wagers of each game.
{8} Dhollazt —  Prizes for this game are flxed based on each $10 per play per spot. The prize pald will
depand on haw much of the winning numbsers are comectly matched,
(W] Lotio, = Prizes are based on ihe aclual winning combiration of numbers for sach draw with the
Super Lotio amount alocated to prizes baing a predetermined percentage of actual sales.
Prima Time
and Daiy
Bngo
(wh Pick3 —  Prizes are computed based on the achual winning combination of numbars for each draw,
(wi] Irestant — Prizes are accrued 88 an estimate basad on a predelarmined prize siructure for each
gama,
Service contractor fees

GTECH Caorporation (GTECH) has bean contracied for the prosision of technical and markating
sanices for kttery gaming activibes. GTECH whosa primary business ls providing onling lottery
aysterms, terminals, nebworks and senvices o the jottery Industry provide these sendces to operate
the loferies. GTECH recelves a service fea calculated using an agreed fee siruciure based on

weekly gross sales,

a3
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26 DIRECT EXPENSES (Cont'd)

(d)

(=)

f:]]

{h)

0]

a

Agants’ commession
The agents who sell ondine tickets for the loitery games recelve a commission on Hcket sales.
Good cause fees

Under the terms ol the loltery operations licence and approval (Maote 1), contribuions are made (o
the Culhwre, Health, Ads, Sports and Education (CHASE) Fund compaied as follows:

Cash Pot = 15% of net ticket sales after prizes
Lucky 5 = 7.5% of gross Gckel sales

Diollat = 7.5% of gross ticket sales

Lotto, Super Lotio, Instand Tickat and Prima Timea Bingo = 7.5% of gross ticket sales

Pick 3 and Dally Bingo = 4 17% of gross ticket sales

In addiion to the above contribawtions, 50% of uncleimed prizes are also paid ower fo the same
fund,
Lottery tax

In accordance with Seclion 13 of the Betting, Gaming and Lolteries (Ameandmant) Act 2000, 17% of
weokly nel revenues is paid as lottery tax to the Government of Jamaica for Lucky 5§, Cash Pal,
Digily Bingo, Pick 3 and 23% of weekly gross revenues is paid for Dollazl. The tax for Lotio and
Super Lotto |3 compuled as 23% of lotto sales net of prizes, |n relation to VLT gaming activities, &
gross profi tax is paid (o the Government of Jamaica calculated at 7.5% of meber nel wing on a
micnthdy basis.

Contribufions to Betting, Gaming and Lotteriss Commission
In accordance with conditions attached to the licence and approval granted by BGLE 1% of gross

licket sales are paid to BGLC as contibution. Also In accordance with amanded regulations 2.5%
of meber nel wins is paid 1o BGLEC in relalions to VLT gaming aclivities.

Gaming bounge charges

Thesa charges include paymenis under contrachual armangements with hotels thal operata gaming
boamngyes.

Fin codes

This represents the amounts paid to moble service providers for the purchase of pin codes,
adjusted for inventory movements.

Commission =— pin codes cost

The agents of the company who sall ondine pin codes and phone cands receive a commission on
sales.
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FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

2r OPERATING EXFENSES

— The Groun The Comoany
14 minths 12 manths 14 months 12 manths
Ended Ended Enced Erded
Dogember 31 2000 COciober 31 2008 Dogembor 31 2009 Ogigberdd, 2008
2000 2000 2000 000
Staff costs (Mobe 28) TOT, TEE 585,024 125,830 98, 76T
Foarlal arnd wlilfies 17E, 6048 175,460 2,920 1,031
Markaling and buginess
devalspmant 358,118 330 264 24 TT5 17,812
Professional feas 272 &9,399 35817 19,443
Draw expenses 102,572 Bd 051 - .
Securly a0, 602 68,833 5,258 2,878
GCT mecoverabla a7.568 61,912 - -
Licences and other fees 21,462 16,318 - -
Depraciation and amortization
Eharges 21,617 175,421 181,370 57,000
Wrke off of property and plant 34,578 - - -
Bank chargas 40,861 24,370 G680 334
Othars 357557 16553 d8.7e3 —E852
il i ikl i el
28 STAFF COSTS
—  The Group Tho Compary
14 et 12 manthe 14 morthe 12 mantha
Endad Endad Endad Erslad
December 31, 2000  Oclobsr 39, 2008 Docembar 31, 2008  Dgdober 31, 2008
000 5000 5000 £000
Salaries and cther amployes
banafits G458, 206 53T, 185 115,437 42,486
Statutory coninbutions 55,150 43,611 8,882 6,984
Pansion contributions 6o 4098 1 a7
AL TGS Hi-AIE 253l SELISL
29 MET FOREIGN EXCHAMGE LOSS
— I Grgu The Comoany
14 monihs 12 manths 14 months 12 manths
Endad Endad Endad Endpd
Decombar 31 2009 COciobardl 2008 Decembardl 2009 Ogiobordd 2008
¥000 §'000 000 £000
Formign exchange gain 56,024 24 409 4ET1 8,738
Foroign exchange loss (55, BEE) (26,024} (38,278} (16, BE1)
NET LOSS i LS} (e80T ekt

The Group’s management took the decision to show the exchange gainloss a9 & single |ine Bem on the
Staternent of Comprehensive Income as permifted by |1AS 1 Presentation and Disclosure, The amound for
foreign exchange gainfioss was included in revenus or expenses inthe prior year and has baean reclasaified
lo conform lo current period presentalion,
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FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

ag FINANCE COSTS

— T GG The Company
14 Fcirlis 12 manths 14 morlks 12 manths
Ended Engad Endad Ended
Dacomber 31 2000  Qoiober 31 2008 Detemberdl 2000 Dolgberdl 2008
S00a 000 g0 S00D
Inerast on kank cverdraft and
lang-term kaans 13,515 19,315 13,515 14 36E
Interast on ciligations. umder
finance lease 18144 L1107 —=— —
AN At imaialad il i
| PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

The profit befors taxetion is stated after taking account of the following Hema:

— ThoGrowp The Company
14 mcathes 13 manths 14 months 12 manths
Endad Ended Endad Ended
Decamber 31, 2008  Oclobar 31, 3008  December 31, 2008  Ociober 31, 2008
000 004 £000 000
Incoma
Inierast 111,188 B4 554 133,531 &7, 704
Expanses
Diractors’ emolumaents:
Fons 18,329 14218 18,329 14,218
Managamant remunaration 95, TS T 223 a5, TE8 223
Audit feas 16, 550 13,600 B, 100 4 200
Diepraciafion of property
and squipemient 316 568 173,801 160,532 BB TT2
Wiitn-off of proparly and plant 34 578 - - -
Amaortisation of ntangibla
assals 4,948 1,820 GBS 1,137
Fnanca costs = intarest on
lang-tarm loans 3 BED 12,422 13,6158 14,368
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FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

32 TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Loans of key mansgemeanit paraonnel

—_— TheComogny
December 31, 2008 Ocigbar 21, 2008
£'000 £°000
Loan balances SLEST —

The company has provided ks key management personne with shor-term loans in accordance with policy
on granting loans fo the company’s amployess. The amounts provided during the period amounted o
553545 mllllon. The balance outstanding as at Decamber 31, 3009 that ia included In ofther recelvables has
baan settbed in full subseguent fo Decembar 31, 2009,

Compensation of key management persanne!
The remuneration of direciors and other members of the key management during the year were = follows:

— Group and the Company
14 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
Decamber 31, 2009 Lcigber 21, 2008
S0 $'000
Short-term benafits 95, 768 71,223
Post employment benefits 311 242
25000 LL4ES
Professiong] fees pald to directors 24238 oL
33 TAXATION
(@) Thie total change for the period includes:
Tha Group The Company
14 menths 12 moathes 14 months 12 months
Endad Endad Endad Endad
Decamber 31, 3004  October 37, 2008 December 31, 2008  October 31, 2008
000 5000 £000 5000
Caurrent tax change:
Income fax at 33%% of
taable profits 52T 611 424 026 81,127 B 115
Under Provision 2,084 - 2024 =
Crefermed tax adjustment
(Mata 12} (14953) T bl 21183 2594
aldbEs 461044 i1 G535

ar
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33 TAXATION (Cont'd)

(111} Tha charge is reconciled fo the profit s per the profit and loss account a5 follows:

Tho Groug Tho Comoany
14 morths 12 manths 14 months 12 months
Endad Ersded Ended Ended
Decomber 31, 2008  Deleber 31, 008  Decemnber 31, 2008 Cehober 39, S008
£000 $'000 £'000 $'000
Proifit before taxation 1265581 LTS L2ZE.524 dEaasg
Tax gt the domastic incoma
tax rate of 32043 421 861 G0 ITR 428,178 55,082
Tax elfact of sxpanses
disallowed for tax purposes 15,202 18631 1,036 T.ria
Mot deferred tax assel not
recognized (e (d) below) 7E.495 71,885 - .
Tax effact on non taxabla
incoma - i 204) { 377058 -
Uinder provision previous yesr 2024 - 2,024 .
Cthar —_— —_— 5 L —
AN mablisd it bl
{ic) Tax losses of sub-subsidiaries amounting 1o approximately H-’l"-'] million (subject o agreement with
the Commissionasr, Taxpayer Audl and Assessmant) are avadable for sel-off against fulure laxable
profits of the subsidiares.

{d} Met deferred tax asset not recognized represents the effect of the curtailmant of defarred tax assets
of & subsidiary cumently operating at a loss.

34 NET PROFIT
Dealt with in the financial statements of:

Decamber 31, 2008 Oectober 31, 2008

000 £000
The company {(ses balow] 86,562 102 457
The subsidiares B54 640 543 532
=i ) £42.2082
Profit per company's stalemant of comprehensive incoma 1,228 562 102 457
Less: Dividend received - subsidiany {1,130,000) -
Net proft (as above) 5,552 102457
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36

ar

RETAIMNED EARMNINGS
Thig is reflected in the financial staterments of;

$'000 $'000
The canmpany 723,459 { 2,025)
The subsidiares __aEg 788 8§35 148
LOE2.24T HEENE
EARMNINGS PER STOCK

Basic samings per stock wnit is calculated by dividing the net profit aftributable to shareholders, by the
wedghted average numbser of ordinary stock umits in isswe during the year.

December 31, 2008  October 31, 2008
§000 000
Met profit attributable to sharsholders ('000) 751,202 645,989
Welghted average number of ordinary stock
urits In issue ('000) 2637 254 2637 254
Baslc samings per stock unit .29 Canits 0,24 Canig

Diluted samings par stock unit is the same a5 basic earmings per stock unit as there were no dilufive
padential ordinary siocks,

RETIREMEMT BENEFIT PLAN

The Group operates a defined conbribution retirement benefit plan for all qualfying employees, The assels
of the schame are held separataly from fhose of the group in funds under the control of trustess and
adminisiered by an msurance company. Baslc confribubions are 5% of taxable samings, made by the

employess and 5% by the employer. The smployess may make addilional conbribadions of 5% of their
terable earmings to provide for additional pansion banefits.

The Group’s and the company’s contrbutions are desclosed n Nobe 28 on staff costs.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group has entered Into agreaments for the lease of office spaces and apariments. The annual rentals
are payable in monthly instaliments.

Miinimum lease rental commitments ane a5 follows:

IThe Group
$000
Within 1 year 44 BEE
Yoar 2 and 3 46 248
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39

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (Cont'd)

Minirmum lesse payment under operating
lemse recognized as an expense In the year

DISTRIBUTIONS

Dividend paid

Declavad

Sacond quarer ended April 30, 2009 - 0@
Fowrth quarter ended Decembar 31, 2005 - 92
Capital distribidion 2008720049 - 3 (H007/2008 - 15E)

Dividand receihsd

Ihe Groug
14 manths 12 months
Ended Ended
Decomber 31, 2008 Lcioher 39, 2008
£000 £000
24212 ZL108

Docembar 31, 2008  October 31, 2008

F00

283,726
237,362

F000

Repressniz amounts recelved fram the company’s whally-owned subsidiary, Supreme Ventures Lotterisg

Lirmitesd,

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

(@)

Contingencies = Rigatians

On December 15, 2008 a civil suit was filed by Epsilon Global Equities Limited {Epsilon) cifing as

defendants the company and its founding shareholders.

Tha compary has recelved legal advice from the Attomey representing the company, that thers will

be ro financial implcations 1o the company arising from this case.
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CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS (Cont'd)

()

(€)

()

(e}

Contngencias — Guaraniss

i)

Pursuant to the Articles of Inconporation of the company and a resclution of the directors,
the company has issued a duly execuled and stamped deed of debenture and a duly
axecuted guaraniss lo Betling, Gaming and Lotleries Commission (BGLG). The company
and BGLE heve agreed thet, the secured debenture and the ntea constitute
complance by the subsidiary, Supreme Ventures Lotteres Limited (SWVLL), with the
requirerments of the licence granted by BGLC that, the equity capitalizafion of SWLL be not
less than 5500 milion, and SVLL will accordingly be freated as having $500 million of
shareholders’ equity (issued capital of SVLL i $1.0 milion) for the purpose of the
condition of the BGLC licenca fthat refer to shareholders’ equity (sea also Mote 1)
Accordingly, BGLC will hold the company responsible and Esble for any breaches of the
cence by the subsidiary, SVLL.

Pursuant to the Artickes of Incorporation of the company and a resolution of the directors,
the company has issued a duly execuled and stamped deed of debenlure and a duly
axecited guarantes to Batling, Gaming and Lolteries Commission (BGLC). The company
and BGLC have agresd that, the secured debenture and the gusranies constiute
oompliance by the subsidiary, Big A Track 2003 Limdad (Big A), with the requiremants of
the Bookmakers parmit gramted by BGLC that, the egquity capitalization of Big A be not
ks than 325 milion, and Blg A will accondingly be trested as hawing 355 milllon of
sharsholders’ equity (issued capital of Big A is $30 malion) for the purpose of the condition
of the BGLC permit that refer io shareholders’ equity. Accordingly, BGLC will hold the
company responsible and kable for any breaches of the peemit by the subsidiary, Big 'A'.

Contngencies — Super Lotto Jackpat Liability

As required under Condilion 7 attached to the approval granted by Betling, Gaming and Lolleries
Commission (BGLC) o promote the mullijuisdictional Game “Super Lolio’, the company as the
applicant has made amangements for a stand-by financing faclty of $600.0 milion from Bank of
HNova Scolia Jamasca Limded. Under the said stand-by facillly which expires on December 31,
2011, BGLC has been identified as the beneficiary in order to ensure thal a super lotto jackpal
winnar in Jamaica is satfed with the prize money and also fo emsure that the necessary taxes on
such a prize payment iz sattied with the Revenua Authoritles in Jamalca,

Commitment — Licence fees o Betling, Gaming and Lotteries Commission (BGLC)

In accordance with conditions attached to the licences granted by BGLE, an annual fcence fee of
$16.0 million falls due for payrment each year,

Commitments = athes

Commitments in respest of sponsorship agreements are a3 folloss:

Year $'000

2010 B5,500

21
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a1 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
41.1 Significant accommting policies
Details of the significan! accoamling polcies and methods adopted inchuding the critera for

recognition, the basis of measwrement and the basis on which income and expenses ara

I'ﬂﬂﬂl"llﬂd_. in raspact of sach class of inancial assels, financial liabiities and HI.III:l' insrumanis
ara disclosed in Mote 3 to the financial siatemants.

41.2 Categones of financial instruments

The Group Ihs Compan'
14 monthe 12 mosths 14 manthe 12 manihs
Endead Ended Ended Endad
Decembar 312008  Oclober 31 2008 December 31 J008 OQctobar 37, 2008
£000 =000 5000 =000
Financial assets
Loansg and althar
racalvablas
{imaheding cash and
cash equivalents) 1,883 B10 1,468 623 1418074 T4E 639
Availabla-for-sala
nvestments — 16839 — 16839 — 16839 16.938
LalllLZdd Ll 202 Ll Dl pu-r I
Financial liabilities
Othar financial liabililiess
at amartized cosl el el bbbt il

413 Financial risk management objectiras

The Group’s activiies exposs it to a variety of financial sk and those activities involve the analysis,
evaluation, accepiance and management of some degres of risk or combination of fsks. Taking
nak & core to the business and the operatonal rsks are an inevitable consequence of being n
business, The group's airm is thefelors to achieve an appropriale balance belween risk and relem
and minimize potential advarse effects on the group’s financial parformance.

The Group's risk manegement policies are designed fo identify and analyze these risks, to sat
appropriale risk limids and condrols, and to monitor the risks and adherence to limés by means of
reliable and up to date information systems. The Group regulary reviews its risk managament
policlas and systems to reflect changes in markets, products and emerging best practices,

Tha Group's activities resulf in principal exposure to credit, liquidity, market and operetional risks.
An entarprige-wide risk managemant approach (s adopted which Involves eamployeas at al levels,
This framewnork is supported by sound risk management practices which indude the establishment
of enferprise~wide policies, procedures and Emits, monitoring and measurement of exposwre
agains! established limdls, ongoing realignment of business stralegies and achvibes and e
reporting of significant exposures to senicr managemant and the Board of Directors.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversighl of the Group's
risk managemant framework. The Boards risk managemant mandate is principally carded out
thraugh the Audit Committes.

92
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44

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

41.3

414

Financial risk managameant objectives (Cont'd])

Audt Commities

The Audit Committea has oversight for tha integrity of the financial statements and reviews the
adequacy and aeffecliveness of mlernal contrals and risk managament procaduras. The Cormmibes
also ensres compliance with internal, legal and reguialory poBcies, identifying, mondoring,
measwing and reporfing significant risk axposura and making recommendations in redation to
management of rigk.

This Board Committee also hes direct responsibility for the management of balance shesi risk
wihilch Inchedes Bguidity, Interast rates and forelgn currency rsks.

Credil risk management

41.4.1

41.4.2

Credit righ

The Group is exposed to credit fsk, which is the risk that its customers or counterparfies
may accurnulste and could causs a financial loss for the group by feilure to dachange thedr
contractual obligatons. Credit risk is an mportant risk for the Group's business and
management therefore carefully monitors its exposere to credit risk. Credl exposere for
the Group afses mainly In recelvables adsing out of lotery sales and cash and bank
balances (see below) The Group structures the level of credit risk it undertakes by
maintaining a strict collection process. Lotiery sale Agents are required to make payment
within & medmum of seven (T) business days after sales made on behalfl of the Licensed
Companty.

The Groap
Decembar 31, 20080  Dclober 31, 2008
$'000 $°000
Lottery receivables 177,185 178,089
Cash and bank balances 1,025 253 805, 205
dealld Al el s

The company's maximum exposure bo credit risk arises mainly from cash and bank
balances amounting o $104 373 million (2008; $82 519 million).

Cradit review proecass
The Growp™s cradit risk i managed through a framewaork which incomporalas the following:

Trade Receivables

i The Group estabBshes polices and procedurss which gowvern standards for
granting credit and the process of confinuous monitoring and measwement 0
relation to credit quality through ndustry delinquency and debl recovary
managament.

[ 8 Trade Receivables are careflly monitored and managed by the Finance
Department and in collaboration with the Field Area Management team, who has
reaponsibity for Baling with the Loftery Agents on behalf of the licenssd

GO Py
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41

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

41.4

41.5

Credit riek managament (Cont'd)

41.4.3

Impairmeant

The Finance Department - conducls monlthly and guaderly assessment of the Trade
Receivable balances fo defermine whather there is a requirement for provision due to
Impalrent,

Liquidity risk

Ligquadily risk is tha risk that the Group 5 unable to meel ils payment obligations assocaled with its
financial liabdities when they fall dus. Pradent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and markelable securilies.

41.5.1

41.5.2

Management of Bquidity risk

The Boand of Direclors approves the group's lguidity and Tunding management policies
and established limils to control rsk.

The Group's Finance Department has direct responsibility for the management of the day-
lo-day liquidity. The Audit Commilles provides senior management cversighl of tha
group's lliguidity risk exposure, within the policy and limB frameworks established by the
Boand,

The management of Bguidity rsk ks carmed out through varous methads which includs:

- Diay-to-day funding, managed by monitoring future cash flows fo ensure that
redpuiresrients can be met

- Maintaining a portfolio of highly marketable assels thal can easily be Fquidaled as
protection ageinst any unforesean interrupdion fo cash flow within the local and
international markets.

- Monitoring balance shes liquidity ralios against intemal and reguiatory
requirerm ents.

- Maintenance of bguidity and funding contingancy plans.

Liquadity and mteres! rate tables

Tha following table detalls the Group's and the com pany's confraciual maturity for is non-
darivative financial assets and financial iabilfies. The tables have bean drawn up based
on undiscounted contractual maturiies of financiel sssets incleding interest that wil be
eamed on those except where the Group and the company anticipates that the cash Rows
will oeour in a differant period, and in the case of financial liabilities, basad on the sarisst
date on which the Group and the company can be required o pay,
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41 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

415  Liquidity risk {Cont'd)
41,652 Liquidity and inlerest rale tables (Cont'd)

Ihe Groug
Waighted
averags
alfective Wilkin3 3 mantks 1165
inderest rate Honths ol vear il Jotal
1 % Fo00 5000 ] 000
Financiel assats
Man-inleras| bearing F23609 = 18,530 540, 580
“ariabdn inberest rafe
inslrismenls 470 A 608 14,345 435,576 454 818
Fixned irferest rale
inglrismenis B0 ALLE02 - Fo e S L]
SORS2E 440082  4GISHE  LBQCOlS
Financial liabilti es
Moan-interest baaring BT0,.425 - - B70,425
Intarast bearing loan fived rats 584 36,674 110,021 121,137 267 832
Intarast bearing loans
variabda raba 12.50 L5315  JEE0d A0S 0 48384
Fr il A=k 1365358 134982 1196611
Dctober 372008
Financial sssels
Mor-intersst bearing 427,550 - 16,838 444 480
Wariable inleresl rabe
irslrumerits 5.84 4,598 13,578 463,407 481,511
Fixed interes) rate
irslrumeits B.10 i i1} s _ -  _I70i
ATSCES Iiri0e 480348  1g97.000
Financial linbdilies
Meon-imerest baaring To3,520 - - 70,520
Inferest baaring loan fixed rats 5.AT 31,164 93,505 247,512 372,185
Interest baaring loans
varkable raies 1250 —B33T Jiirl 66347 100079

25
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41 FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT [Cont'd)
415  Liguidity risk (Cont'd)
41.5.2 Liguidity and inferast rate tables (Cont'd)

The Comoany
W sigited
Average
efectie 1ta 3 3 muorths 1in5 Civer
imierasd rato kloning o lvaar Yoam Sypars Jotal
% §'000 $000 £000 $'000 £'000
Financial aassts
Mon-intarest baaring 136,560 - Toz.9aT - H38,487
Variable irerest rata
inalrumeants 16.35 23,205 8, %84 365,895 1,728,228 2,185,790
Fimad inleresi rate
instrumants ETR Ak ) LLTaE —_— = -
101467 ri-fakli} LOogg822 LI zls L0083 584
Financial abilitins
Mon-intarest bearing 24,037 - - - 244,037
Fied inlenes] boearing
loan k] —el T8 ol —AL80T —_— fE8EY
7LT98 58,285 __ATr.nav =  _WW70z0
Diiobaer 31, 2008
Financial asssis
Mon-intarest bearing T2 2B - 00 048 - 171,285
Variabla irlerest rata
inalFuiFens 14.35 20,024 60,572 371,680 1,864, 360 2,067,725
Fimad irferas] rate
instrummnés 636 _=27.048 6308 - - __ 33358
Ji8.398 B4, 580 420 T8 1564 96D L2711, 856
Financial kabilitins
Won-Intarest baaring 213686 - - - 213,686
intarest rearing koan 5.36 24438 I3.485 155092 -= — 233,045
k- R LL466 125008 —= 285,731

416  Markel risk

The Group lakes on exposure 1o markel sk, which is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash
fiows of a financial instrumeant will fectuate becawsa of changes in market prices. Markek risks

gy &g from changes n foreign cumency axchangs rates and inferest rates,

Thea Board and management have responsibility for the monitoring of market risk exposures by way
of measurements through sensitivity analysls. Markel Information and additional analysls are also

usad to manage risk expasure and miigate the limiation of sensitivity analysis.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
Marked risk (Cont'd)

Thare has been no change to the Group's exposure to market risks or the manner in which it
manages and measures sk,

41.8

41.6.1

Foraign currancy risk

Foreign cumency rsk |5 the rsk of loss arising from adverse movements in foreign
axchanga rates.

The Group is exposed (o foreign currency risk as a resull of ransactions thal are
denominated in a cumancy other than the Jamaican dollar, The main cumencies giving
riae fo the exposurs is the United States Dollar, Canadian Dollar, the Bedtish Pound, the
Cayman dollar and the Euro. The Group manages foreign currency sk through the
establishment of limiis for net open posifions and matching foreign assats and liabiliies as
far as possible.

Foraign currency risk managemeant

Tha Group manages ils foreign currency risk by ensuring that the net exposure in foreign
assals and Eabilties is kept to an acceptable kewel by monitoring currancy posifion. The
Group further manages this sk by holding foreign currency balances,

The following table summarizes the Group's exposure to forsign cumency exchange rate
risk;

a7
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M FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

41.8

Marked risk (Cont'd)

41.6.1 Foreign curmancy risk (Cont'd)
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Tolol baciti os

Mial maposyne

Tiolol osssis
Toolill Balodit as

[ 1 B oS LT ]
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FOR THE FOURTEEN MONTHS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2009

41

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

41.6

Market risk {Cont'd)

41.6.1 Foreign currency fiak (Cont'd)
The Company
— Diecamber 31, 3009 Dciobar 39, 2008
LISD gD
J§ i1

LS§ Equiv. Uss Equiv.

‘0ng LUE EUEY 0o
Total assats asr ¥, maE M7 26,355
Total liabiities (1a1g) (162,983} (Rl {E52.045)
Met axposure (B2 ALl s il
4162 Forelgn currency sensitivity

The Group's sensitivity to @ 5% Increase or a8 15% decrease In the Jamalcan dollar
agairst the followsng currencies USD, CON, KYD, GBFP and Euro ane demansirated balow
and represant managemenf's assessment of the possible change in foreign exchangsa
rate, The result Includes only year-end ouistanding forelgn cumrencles denominated
monatary lems and adjust the rarsaction al pefiod end for a 16% devaluation in tha
foreign currancies rates.

The sengilivity of the 5% increkse or 155% decrease in the Jamaican dollar on (he fofeign
currency exposure s reflectad balow:

Decembear 31, 2004 October 31, 2008
Iricrease Decrease Jncrease/decrease
g8y 158 L

£'000 £000 £'000
usD 12 140 35,420 1,383
CON 113 341 38
GEP 188 G5B 223
Euro rd 21 1
KYD 3 | 1
a4 L340 1]

JIhe company

The sensilivity of the company to a 5% increase of 15% decrease in the Jamaican dollas
on the net United States dollar exposure would be an increase of $6.5 milllon and a
decraase of $19.6 millon (2008 5% Increase’decrease - 311.3 milllon). A 5%
strengthening of the Jamaican dollar would mdicale a decrease in surplus. A 15%
weakening of the Jemalcan dollar would indicate an increase |n the surplus,
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41

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)
Market risk (Cont'd)

41,8

41.6.3

2164

Interast raie rigk

Interast rate risk ls the sk of loss due o adverse changes In Interest rates, The risk of loss may
ansa from & decling in the markel valus of inancial assels due lo inerest rale increases, The Group
is exposed io the effects of Rucluabons in the prevailing levels of market interes! rates on [is financial
position and cash lows. Mismalch of posibons belween assels and liabilifies in periods of fsing or
declining interest rates may also resull in loss of eamings, Managemaent sats limits on the leval of
mismatch of imtarest rate repricing that may be undartaken. This is monitored on a peniodic basis,

Managerm ant of Marest rate dsk

Interest rate rsk exposure is measured using sensitivity analysis, Inferest rate risk is managed by
ulilizing derivalive instruments whare necessary and maintaning an appropriale mix of varable and
fixed rate instruments.

The Groap's and the company's axposure to interest rates on financial assats and financial liabilites
are detalled In Bgubdity dsk management (Mote 41.5.2),

Intaras! rale sk msnsgerm-n

The Group's and the company's axposure to inferest rales on financipl assets and Snancial kabilies
are defailed in the liquidity risk maragement section of this nole,

|nterest rate sensitivity anaiveis

interast rate sensithvity has been determined based on the exposwre to Interest rates for the Group's
long-lanm loan receivable and shor-lerm deposits at the and of reporing pefiod as these ana
substantially the inlerest sensilive insirument impacting financial resulls. For oaling rabe assels, the
analysis assumes the amount of asset outstanding al the statement of financial position date was
oulstanding for the whole period. A 500 basis point increase or 800 basis point decrease is used
when repariing interest rate risk intemally to key manegement personnel and represents
management's assessment of the reasonable possible change in interest retes. In 2008 the
sagurnption was 200 basls polnt Increass or decrease,

If markst interest rates had been 500 basie points higher or B0OO basis pointe lower and all other
variables were held constant:

The Group The Gempany
December 31, Ohodober 31, Diecember 31, Oetober 31,
—_go09 000 _ 200 2005 2008
000 3000 000 00
Effect o net sumphis increass’
decreate 00 basis poini - 5,158 - 11,173
Effact on nal surplus Increass
500 bazis point 17,780 - 27,808 -
Effect on net surplus decraasa
800 basis point (28, 454) - {a4,B53) o
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41 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, FINANCIAL RISKS AND CAPITAL RISH MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

1.7

41.8

Capital management

The capdal siructure of the Group consist of aquity attributable to the sharaholdens of the panent Cormpany
comprising isswed capilal, resene, retaned eamings and cash and bank balances,

The Group's objeclives when managing its capilal siructure, which is a broader concept than the 'equity” on
the face of the balance sheet, are:

[[]] To comply with the capital reguirerents sat by tha regulators;
[ }] Ta safeguard the Group'a abllity to confinue &8 & golng concem o that it can continue to provide
refurns for steckholders and benafits for other stakeholders; and

(=) To maintain a skrong capilal base to support the developmant of its business.
Thera wara no changes to the Group's approach to capital managsment during the year.

Fair vatue of financia instruments

Fair vabe i the amount for which an assel could be exchanged, or a liablity saliled, behween knowledgeable,
willing parfies in an arm's length transaction. A market price, where an active markef (such as a recognized
stock exchanga) axists, is the best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument. Markst prices are not
available for some of the financial assets and Kabilities of the Growp. Fair velues in the financial stetemants
have therefore been estimatad using present values or other estimation and waluation technigues based on
market condiions exlsting at balance sheet date. Generally, considerable |udgment |s necessarily reguired In
interpreting market data to develop estimates of falr value. Accordingly, the sstimates presentad in these
financial stalemants are nol necessarily ndicative of the amounts thal the Group would realize in & curman
miarket exchange.

The following methods and assurnpiions have besn used:

(a) The face values, less amy estimaled credit adjustments for financial assets and Fabiliies with a
maburity of less than one year are estimated to approximate their faic value, These financial assats
and liabiSties include cash and bank balances, frade receivable and payables.

[[.1}] The camying value of long-term recaivables approcdmate their fair values es these recalvables are
camried gt amortized cost and the interest rates are reflectve of current market rates for similar
transactions,

(g Available-for-sale investments which include wnquoled shares are sialed ai cost as staled in Hote 10.

{d} The camying vahee of long-term |E&bilites approximate the fair values as these loans are camied at

amortized cost reflecting their contreciual obligations and the interest rates are reflective of market
ratee for simidar lxans.
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42 AMALGAMATION OF SUBSIDIARY

During the year ended October 31, 2008 the following net assets were transferred o the company on amalgamation of
subsidiary as detalled In Mote 1 (a).

$000
Property, plant and eguiprmant {MNEV) 128,383
Gaoduil 189,853
Investrent in subsidiany 21472
Trade raceivable 14,774
Long-terrr Nakbility [ 2,009)
Accounts payabls {11,8140)
Related party balancea (A2L309)
Met cash and bank balances fransfemed on amalgamation T
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Corporate Data
as at 3 1st December 2009

REGISTERED OFFICE:
Supreme Ventures Limited

4th Floor, Sagicor Centre

28 - 48 Barbados Avenue
Kingston 5, Jamaica, W.1.

Tel: (876) 754-6526

Fax: (876) 754-2143

BANKERS:

National Commercial Bank
Jamaica Limited (Private Banking)
32 Trafalgar Road

Kingston 5

Jamaica, W.1.

Bank of Nova Scotia Jamaica Limited
2 Knutsford Boulevard

Kingston 5

Jamaica, W1

RBTT Bank Jamaica Limited
17 Dominica Drive

Kingston 5

Jamaica, WL

FirstCaribbean International Bank
23 Knutsford Boulevard

Kingston 5

Jamaica, W.I.

AUDITORS:
Deloitte & Touche
7T West Avenue
Kingston 4
Jamaica, W.L

Pricewaterhouse Coopers
ScotaCentre

Cnr. Duke & Port Royal Streets
Kingston, Jamaica, W.1l.

ATTORNEYS:

John G. Graham & Company
7 Belmont Road

Kingston 5

Jamaica, W.1.

Rattray, Patterson, Rattray
15 Caledoma Avenue
Kingston 5

Jamaica, W.1.

Hart Muirhead Fatta
2 St. Lucia Acenue
Kingston 5

Jamaica, W.1.

Livingston Alexander Levy
72 Harbour Street

Kingston

Jamaica, W1,

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENTS:

Jamaica Central Securities
Depository Lid.

40 Harbour Street

Kingston

Jamaica, W.I.

Trinidad & Tobago Central
Depository Limited

10th Floor, Nicholas Tower
63- 65 Independence Square
Port of Spain, Trinidad, W.1.



Corporate Data
as at 31st December 2009

SUBSIDIARIES:

Supreme Ventures Lotteries Limited
4th Floor, Sagicor Centre

28 - 48 Barbados Avenue

Kingston 5, Jamaica, W.1.

Tel: (876) 754-6526

Fax: (876) 754-2143

Supreme Ventures Financial Services Limited
4th Floor, Sagicor Centre

28 - 48 Barbados Avenue

Kingston 5, Jamaica, W.1.

Tel: (876) 754-6526

Fax: (876) 960-4397

Jamaica Lottery Company Holdings Limited
4th Floor, Sagicor Centre

28 - 48 Barbados Avenue

Kingston 5, Jamaica, W.l.

Tel: (876) 754-6526

Fax: (876) 754-2143

Prime Sports Jamaica Limited
Shop 12¢ Barbican Centre

29 East Kmngs House Road
Kingston 6, Jamaica, W.1.

Tel: (876) 978-5274

Tel: (876) 927-7046

Tel: (876) 927-7358

Fax: (876) 927-7368
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Big “A’ Track 2003 Limited
4th Floor, Sagicor Centre
28 - 48 Barbados Avenue
Kingston 5, Jamaica, W1,

Tel: (876) 754-6526

Fax: (876) 754-2143

Bingo Investments Limited
4th Floor, Sagicor Centre

28 - 48 Barbados Avenue
Kingston 5, Jamaica, W.1.
Tel: (876) 754-6526

Fax: (876) 754-2143

Supreme Ventures VL
Holdings Limited {St. Lucia)
Pointe Seraphine
P.O. Box 195

St. Lucia, WL



Corporate Data
as at 31st December 2009

OPERATING LOCATIONS:

REGIONAL CENTRES:
New Kingston:

1st Floor, Sagicor Centre
28 - 48 Barbados Avenue
Kingston 5, Jamaica, W.1
Tel: (876) 754-6526

Fax: (876) 906-0188

Half Way Tree Road:
28 Half Way Tree Road
Kingston 5, Jamaica, W.1L
Tel: (876) 920-3498

Tel: (876) 920-3500
Fax: (876) 960-9417

Spanish Town:

37 Young Street

Spanish Town

St. Catherine, Jamaica, WL
Tel: (876) 749-3690

Fax: (876) 749-3691

Montego Bay:

Shop# F203 Baywest Shopping Cenire
Harbour Street, Montego Bay

St. James, Jamaica, W.L

Tel: (876) 9790366

Tel: (876) 979-0370

Fax: (876) 932-9046

Savanna-la-Mar:

Lyons Plaza, 74 Great George Street
Savanna-la-Mar

Westmoreland, Jamaica, W1

Tel: (876) 918-0232

Fax: (876) 918-0233

GAMING LOUNGES:
Acropolis Barbican
Barbican Centre

29 East Kings House Road
Kingston 6, Jamaica, W1,
Tel: (876) 978-1299
Fax: (876) 927-7368

Acropolis May Pen
Bargain Village Plaza

35 Mam Street, May Pen
Clarendon, Jamaica, W.L
Tel: (876) 902-8074
Fax: (876) 986-1761

Coral CLfT:

165 Gloucester Avenue
Montego Bay

St. James, Jamaica, W.L
Tel: (876) 952-4130
Fax: (876) 952-6532



Ten Largest Shareholders

as at 31st December 2009

NAME OF SHAREHOLDER

UNITS

Falcon Global Capital S.A.

Senoda Limited

Paul Hoo™*

Intralot St. Lucia Limited

lan Levy

Janette Stewart*®

Sue Ann Howell

Stephen Castagne

NCB Capital Markets Ltd - Acc#2231

Mayberry CO - Acc#120008

* Includes shares held by joint holders
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426,072,418
372,832,031
281,476,640
270,725,445
253,018,961

179,622,545
161,963,116
137,100,200

61,222,125

57,210,178



Directors’ Shareholdings

as at 31st December 2009

NAME OF SHAREHOLDER

LUNITS

Stephen Castagne
Brian George
John Graham*
Paul Hoo*

lan Levy

Curtis Martin*
David McBean
Janette Stewart*

Barrington Chisholm

* Includes shares held by joint holders

137,100,200
10,851,647
23,001,000

281,476,640

253,018,961

774,867
4,074,867
179,622,545

994,871



Senior Managers

as at 31st December 2009

Brian George
James Mornson
Sonia Davidson
Wayne Boodasingh
Loma Gooden
Andrew Bromley
MNigel Warmington
Janette Conie
Bemard Mornson
May Lawrence Evans
Michael Smith

Lance Thomas

Managers

Carl Layne
Wayne Matthews
Ann Taylor
Fenley Douglas
MNicola Hussey
Shanna Duval

Jushia Jackson

President & CEO

Vice President, Group Finance & CFO

Vice President, Group Cormporate Communications
Vice President, New Busmess & Special Projects
Asst. Vice President, Group Finance

Asst. Vice President, Group Secunty & Surveillance
Asst. Vice President, Group Facilities & Maintenance
Asst. Vice President, Financial Services

Executive Chef

Group HR & Admumstration Manager

Group Information Technology Manager

Financial Controller

Manager, Field & Customer Support Services
Finance Manager - Prime Sports Ja. Lid.
Gaming Operations- Prime Sports Ja. Lid.
Gaming Operations- Prime Sports Ja. Lid.
Gaming Operations- Prime Sports Ja. Lid.
Gaming Operations- Prime Sports Ja. Lid.

Restaurant & Bar - Pnme Sports Ja. Lid.



Managers
(Continued)

Dwight Richardson
Warren Smith

Desmond Smith

Delroy Nugent

Brian Brown

Tashia Hutton

Triana Reynolds

Security- Prime Sports Ja. Led.

Security- Prime Sports Ja. Lid.

Security - Prime Sports Ja. Lid.

Finance Manager - Prime Sports Ja. Lid.

Group Entertainment

Compliance & Drop Team - Prime Sports Ja. Lid.

Cashier Manager - Prime Sports Ja. Ltd.
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Managers’ Shareholdings

as at 31st December 2009

NAME OF SHAREHOLDER

Brian George
James Morrison
Sonia Davidson®
Wayne Boodasingh
Lorna Gooden*
Janette Conie

May Lawrence-Evans*
Michael Smith
Andrew J. Bromley
Nigel Warmington
Bernard Morrison

Lance Thomas

* Includes shares held by joint holders

10,851,647
NIL
31,200
NIL
16,600
10,000
3,000
2,000
4,000
NIL
NIL

NIL



PROXY FORM

I/'We

of

being a Member/Members of the above-named Company, hereby appomnt

of

as my/our Proxy to

vote on my/our behalf at the Annual General Mecting of the Company to be held at The
Blue Mountam Suite, Knutsford Court Hotel, 16 Chelsea Avenue, Kmgston 5, Jamaica,
West Indies on Friday 28th May 2010 at 10200 a.m. and at any adjournment thereof.

Dated the day of 2010.

Signed

NOTES:

1. This Form of Proxy must be received by the Secretary of the Company not less than
48 hours before the ime appomted for the meetmg,

2, This Form of Proxy should bear stamp duty of J$100.00 or its equvalent. Adhesive
stamps are to be cancelled by the person signing the Proxy.

3. If the person appointing a Proxy is a Corporation, this Form of Proxy must be executed
under the Common Seal or under the hand of an officer or atiorney duly authorized in
wniing.



Designed and Produced by
Supreme Ventures Limited
Corporate Communications Department



